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The next visitor listed was one Corporal Mﬁm%!' listed as g
daughter of Lllington Field, Texas. D'ANDREA stated this girl was raised
by him but she is not his logally adopted daughter. D'ANUDREA advised that
ANNA JIACEY used to take care of his son and her parents suddenly d:.sappeared .
and thereafter he has continued to look out for her, He stated she is T‘af\'
presently & sergeant in the WACS and has told him she intends to mke 8’ -7“-,'

careaer of the A g o
Armys

The balance of tiie visitors to D'ANIREA while at Laa'venworth were . W ¥
relatives of his with the exception of E., M.-BTREiN, attorney of Fargo, North ; e
Dekota. Mr, STERN's contact with D'AMNDREA will be discussed subsequently,

P'ATDREA statos that after serving approximately seventeen months ,'-.' .

at Springfield, Missouri, Outside of D'ANDREA's relatives and a.ttorneys, _",éi L ¥

at Leav“ggvrth he was transferred to the lledical Center for Federal “Pnsomrs“f' EA
A

B Yy x,z;ﬂ '.*'

one LA _-NOLL,- a friend of Chisago, visited him. D'ANPREA states that ;“? i i
LENA PANOZLO was his secretary while he vas president of the Ita.lo-.&msrlcan, =
Mational Union. He stated she was & close friend of the family, and on two ™ -:‘f

different occasions brought his yeung sen, PHILIP, to visit him at Spring- _--.
field, Missouri. ‘

With resvect to D'ANLFLA's parols, he stated that during the early - 7.
part of 1946 he suggested to his wife, since deoeased, that she call together - .-
gll of his relativea and see whal could be done to~ards his parole, He - - e P
stated she contacted his brothars and sisters and othor relatives and they * " ¥

egreed to let SAMULL H, SHAPIRO handle the matter. D'ANDREA stated that . - .+ .0 wg -

SHAPIXO, being & oivil lawyer, did not know amything about eriminal proe & ¢ ¢
cedure, and therefore hired E. M. STiRY of Fargo, North Dakota to represemnt "~ .~
him in his parole matter, He stated SFAPIRO agreed to pay STERN $7,000 for. ...

his services in this case, He stated that STERY then visited him in prisonm - 4
and asked him a few yuestions concerning his background, D'ANDREA states . | . .~
that wieu SThMI visited him in prison was the first time he knew who SHAPIRO i/
had hired to represent hix., L'ANIREA ststes he didn't understand why it . ™ 7

was necessary to hire an attornsy in connection with nis parole but that .-
this matter was left in the hands of SUAPIRO who spparently felt it was -
necessarye D'ANDEDA stated that after e man has served one-third of his = .= ¥
sentence and has behaved himself while in prison he u}xould be eligible for ~*' > ]
parols. L

,\ . o4, Hs
DTANDIEA was asked if he was ncauaintod with PAUL-TE LLON, St. Voo e
Louis attorney, and he advised he had never heard of DILLON until the & =""A”
recent congressiinal hearinge e was asked if any of his friends migh'b e

| 1'».a*§_;:'
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heve contactad DILLON and he said "I do not believe in Santa Claus®,
DYANPRFA then stated he was referring to the testimony of CAMPAGNI when
CANMPACHT testified he did not know the source of some eighty or ninety
thousand dollars which had bsen delivered to BERNSTEIN, Chicago attorney,
to settle his income tax suit., D'AWDREA states he thourht BERNSTEIN's -

[R5 =R Wad i SFTRRR By, - . i o
and CAVFPAGNI's testimony im this regard was fantagtioc, FHe was asked 1f

he knew the source of this money and he stated he did not, D'ANIREA’
states he today does not think PAUL DILLON hed anything to do with his
parole, He steted that “iad I knovm thot lr, PILLON was going to act.om £
my behulf I would have seved my 37,000,00" SN

'ANDREA stoted thet to his own knowledpe there vere absolutoly .
no monies paid in cormection with his parole with the exception of the f",}s':"_ > B

47,000 attorney fee paid to P. ¥, STERN of Fsrge, North Dakota, 'D'ANIREA

N _ o P - £ L [P, - I Dam i Tar itavam mrrrmw ~ o
states none of the menbers of his T LEJHA.J.J woere ever contactsd for mcr‘-“.-}' 4“ :

conrection with his rarole or for any other purpose. D'ANIREA:stated that ¥
during his incarceration he nover discussed his parole with any of the <[ .74, v/
other parolees, and since his release he has not been in communication =S
with any of thnem, end he definitely does not want to have any conneotion .;\” o
with them because he Tears Lhis is & violation of his parole, and knowing " '
thaet if he vioclates nis parole he will hmve to serve the duration of his
sentence, he feols he is poing to do everything to keep is record cleansr .. -7 <
from this date ferward. He stated there is nothing in this v-'orld that ., ¢;
im to violete his parole and thus be separa & his yo
sOn egaln, . S e e
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D'ANDRREA states he belisves hewds entitled to parole because he' - e
had served tie required portion of his sentence and had acted at all times '
in gocod feith and behaved himsell while in prison, and he certainly isn't ' ¢ . .
going to do anything or get 1lrn any troubls with seven yvears facing h.l.m..-'; I

D'ANTPTA stated when he was released from prison on August 13,  Tovas i
1947, he was met at Cpringfield, Hissouri by STAPIRO and they both flew ~, | Ty
viae commerecial eir line to Chicego. DfANIRFA does nct know how the oﬂzer

parolees were transported {rom Leavenworth to Chicago. o

D'ATTUREA stated that all the people who wrote letters in his
behalf to effect his jarole werd contacted either by ANTHOY T. D'ANIREA )

iy 40
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his brother, or attorngy SVAPIRO, and in the casc of references needed T
for business vorld contncts, JFIER'Y. D*ATIIIL, cousin and menager for PHILIP :
DYANLRTA, made the contacts vith the persons submitting letters from the = : :

. International Harvester Company, and the Mack International Truck Company,

Chiceafgo. "J

) Concerning the payments made to L, ¥, STERN, D' A.NDR.EA advi sed

as follows, He stated the total fee was to te £7000, $3500 of which’ Was‘ e O
paid prior to hic release. D'ANDREA states this payment was handled by -
SIAPIEQ out of monies which SHAPIRO hnd been keeping for D'ANDREA, These S o
monirs ceme to SYAPIEC in conrection with the sale of some of D'ANDRRA®s ; -
property in Glerceoe, Illinoie The balsnce cof the {7000 fee was paid after . -~
D'ANDHEA's releases [TAY F‘f,.k expleined that prior to his incarceretion he; l;ﬁ B
left approximately %10,000 cash with ANTHONY C. D'ANDKEA, his cousin, to P \, Ly
take care of his family while he was gone, Upon his release, ANTHONY C.” oy 1, :.i. Y
D'ANLIEA settled up vith him and gave him two checks totalling e.pproximte- f‘ A .
ly £3700. D'ANDREA states he endorsec these two checks whlch_}ri.gbs cousim i« s @M i o
ANTHONY had given him end handed them to SHAPIRO who in turn,, ~LRVe them 'to '. JE
STRUE, D'ANVDEIA receiving approximately =200 in cash, D'ANDREA stated this. ~*'; -, |
particulsr transection was handled in his home in Lincolnshire Estates. ' {,
D'ANDKEA mdvised that bis cousin, ANTHCONY C, D'ANDK:A resides at 99556 S
South Seeley Avenue, Chicago,. D'A DRFA stated that outside of SHAPIRO v
and his cousin ANTEONY C, D'AUITEA no one handled any monies for him durlng B
his incarceration, Y L "

o Conceruning his present financial condition, DTANDREA stated he: s+~ adme v, -0~
is practically broke. He stated that since his relesse it has been necessary Lo ?ﬁ',‘{i?'s_'u
for him to pawn six or seven thousand dollars worth of his wife's jewelry ST HTLa
for vhieh Ie received a loan of %2000, He statles this transaction was . i -
handled by SHAFIRND,  DYANDRFA stules he has no indebtsdness other than "":_:;- ;’
current monthly bills with the exception of auvrrozirately a $6000 loan on- * % 7
his hore in Lincolnshire Lstntes, Crete, Illinois. D'AWDREA states he has =~ .f
no bank accounts at the present time and has ne monies, hence the reason . - .
for Yim pavming his wife's jewelry, ' A

The lollowing description of DN'ANTREA was obteined through interroga- e 2

tion and obsorvation: &
-
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Heamet

tate of birth:
Place of birth:
Reslidenoaa

Heighty

1 velghts

: Sexs
Colour:
dationality;

~ Huir:
i Peculiarities:
Attire:

Ao

s

e

Educations

P~ A

FBI Ho.t
aritnl status:
Childrens

Relatives:

Occupationg

g o

AW &

- e Towe_ " - . -
Yo T : -~ LA
- \ 1“|¢H

.
PHILTP, LOQUIS D'AJDREA,'HRS
Phlllp’La ‘erne; Failip'\ rtinf’
Fhil p Andvea; Philip D.
oeptenber 7, 1691
Buffalo NevA York .
515 Beciivith ‘Lane '
Lincelnshire Estates
Crote, Illinois
gt 6" ‘ o
165 . ) . :u,"’- o :
Male T
Yhite T
Iteliian TR SR T
Black R 0 S
vigars mustache; wears glasses . < . ;hﬁﬁ?a s
Very well dressed, bu51nessman IO S
appearance, o “'“???ﬁ?gﬂﬁk?'?}"i
High school graduate, 23 years - . pE
law, Hamilton Law School, Chicago, = ‘
602720 ' y
Widowsr S

PiILIP JR., age 14 S
Corporal ANMA VACEY, girl ruisod byhi£$n_}- 1.;
D' ANTREA but not legally adopted, Py rpipien sl
AUTHONY T, D'ANIKEA (brother) -
511 Beckwith Lans
Lincelrshire Estates

Crote, Illinois o et
JPANCLS PURRI end ANNE D'ANDREA, - RN
ooth sisters, residing with Subject e
in Lincolnshire Estates Ny
MARY GRENNAN (sister) : T
203 East 8Zrd Street

Chicego, Illinois

Former insurance, newspaper and
cartage business background,

D Maac e
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.. Government for deficiencies in income taxes covering & period of several = i k)

- syndicate). BmRNaTnIN denied that he was ever accompanied on any of his, s
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RUGENE BERNSTEIN, gttorney, with offices at 77 Wast Washington Streot,
interviswed at his office on Se 27, 1947, by Special Agents

furnished the 10 ng inrornation:

BERNSTEIN was engaged to represent subjects DE LUCIA and CAMPAGNA as. toedr. 5’4’?’::-“
attorney in conmection with individual claims against them by the U, 8. 75 g
years prior to their incarceration under the sentence for violation of the . '5
Anti-racketeering Statute. In connection with this matter, BERNSTEIN visited > o
DE LUCIA on at least iwo or thres occasions during the period of *ime DE LUGIA *; e
was inecarcerated in the Penitentiary at Atlanta, Georgia. After DE LUCIA-

was transferred to the U. S. Penitentiary at leaverwortih, Kansas, BERNSTH[N '-.{j'
visited DE LUCIA on some six or eight occasions at I.eavenworth. On most, g
if not all, of these occasions, BEIRNSTEIN was accompanied to Laavamlorth by v
ANTHONY ACCARDO alias JO= BATT"Ro (reported head of the Chicago underworld

visits to Leavenworih by armyone other than ACCARDO,

BERNST <IN explained that he experienced considerabls difficulties in his SR

preparation of the income tax cases of LE LUCIA and CAMPAGNA. BERNSTEIN - ' AP
complained that the U. S. Treasury Depariment furnished him with very scant ‘o
informationas to the basis of the Government's claims for taxes and that” it. S
was, therefore, necessary for BERNSTEIN to engage in considerable research [ 3 s

in this regard. In talking with DE LUCTIA, BERNSTZIN experienced considerable J%‘*ﬂ#' ;
difficulty because BERIISTSIN did not speak DE IUCIA's natlve language,: Italian,i Ly o
and inasmpuch as DE LUCIA spoke very broken English. Also, DE LUCIA indicated* SR e

v
some reluctance to confids in BIANGTEIN, and BERNSTEIN felt that DE LUCIA - S S
lacked confidence in him. It wzs for thess reasons, according to BERNSTEIN hino e
that he contacted JOSEPH BULGER, a Chicago attorney who was acquainted With_ PO
DE LUCIA, and asked BULGER to refer him to someone personally acquainted with . & i -

DE LUCIA who might be of assistance to BERNSTEIN in talking to DE LUCIA. - %
Thereafter, according to BERNSTEIN, he was contacted by ANTHONY ACCARDO, who -
had been referred to him by BULGER., ACCARDO, according to BERNSTEIN, was .

personally acquainted vith LE LUCIA and had considerable knowledge of tha S A
nature of DE LUCIA's income and the sources thersof. SR

Prior to each cgvcasion vwhen REANSTEIN and ACCARDO vislted DE LUCIA at
leavenworth, BIRNSTZIN vrote to the warden of the Penitentiary, requesting

TR

e e

i gt v

o R AR
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" BERNSTEIN and his companion to visit DE LUCIA. BERNSTEIN presented this . 7. . :¥in

PP

P
Bgs 4

permission for eacl; visit. According to BERNSTEIN's recollection, he refe:_-redq'

Chicago File 58-194 F S - Nty
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to ACCARDO in thesd letters as the "individual who has accompanied me on
previous occasions" and did not at any time identify ACCARDC by nzme.

B ’ '

On the first visit by BERNSTEIN and ACCARDO to LE LUCIA at Leavenworth, BERNSTEIN
took with.him the letter received from the warden granting permission for A

letter for idemtification and as proof of his permission to visit"DE LUCIA. -

On this first occasion, BERNSTEIN was informed upon arrival at the Penitentiary‘;.u.' *i -

that the warden wished to see him. BERNSTEIN, therefarse, visited the warden 5 .
in the latter's office while ACCARDO waited outside. ST

BERNSTEIN was uncertain as to vhether e took with him on the occasion of .
his second visit to Leavenworth the letter received by him from the wardea . '+~ .

constituting permission for him and his companion to visit DE LUCIA,. '.'-‘,-'\’—.' % ;‘24 ‘v
BERNSTEIN stated positively, however, that after the second visit he did . :ﬂ{f _;l:
not take with him or present the letter from the warcen but was apparantly v ‘-‘f',‘;- o
recognized by officials at the Penitentiary and was adeitted without question, g, g
of his identity or of his authorlty to visit DE LUCIA. BERNSTEIN presumed.” < #: -*
that at the times of these visits, reference was made by Penitentiary offiecials *,
to their files, which would have confirmed BERNSTEIN'S permission to visit, 7 .__«;‘:" :

together with his companion, ACCARDO.

sy

On the occasions of their visits, BERNSIEIN and ACCARIU were required<to ° "

-

sign a prison register at the tims of entering and again at the time of laaving . * -

e A T AT TR

the renrc.entlary. BERNSTEIN ::‘ugneu his ovm name in each instance and BTE'UBCI. LT
he paid ne attention and had no knowledge as to what name ACCARDO used in R
gigning the prison register. : et

At the time of the interview with BERNSTEIN on September 29, 1947, he was PRI
confronted with photostatic copies of the list of visitors to DE LUCIA at ey

Leavenworth (which photostatic coples were previously obtained and furnished .. ¢ '
by the Kansas City Cffice). BERNSTEIN stated that his name as it appears :;%-;'.k N
on this visitors! 1list is not his signature. He reiterated his statement Te T
that he and ACCARD(Q did auuuaJ.l}" Slgﬂ a ;Eglstar at tho Peniuuuticu.y on sach r )
occasion, but he stated that it was undoubtedly another register inasmuch N
as his name on instant visitors' list was not his signature. BERNSTEIN Ay e
denied amy knowledge that ACCARDO used BULGER's name in registering or in gain- b-ﬁ-iq‘;?;
ing admission at the Penitentiary. He stated he did not observe what name "‘:.h.':""-‘-‘
ACCARDO used on those occasions.*BERNSTEIN also denied that he introduced: T g;"&.
ACCARDO by name to any Penitentiary official, N e ‘;; "a,
. eriy’h - APy
i 1.‘4 ke d
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BERNSTEIN was alsojconfronted with photostatic coples of letters from the ”ff_f
U. S. Penitentiary at Leavenworth, in which letters JOUEPK BULGER was named-as
sd b

R Lo

Sl

. that many times an employee of an attorney may use the attormey's name as: his

L
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person who was granted permission to accomparny BERNSTEIN., BERNSTEIN denis
he had previously noticed BULGER's name in these letters. He stated he .
could not be certain that he had even given ary personal attention to these -

letters inasmuch as he did not use the warden's letters in gailning’ sdmittance #3k' &

to the Penitentiary after his second visit thers. BERNSTEIN at first flatly .
denied that he had ever seen BULGER's name in any of these letters, but .

subsequently cduring the interview stated that he might posslibly have’ *’:fzif“?i-ifﬁ,'

noticed BUIGER's nzme in one or two of the letters but, if so, he undoubledly .
passed it off as being merely another alias of ACCARDO, who, to BERNSTEIN!s

v s

knowledge, has used numercus aliases in the past. bmuﬂaimiN stated, nowé%er,

that in any event he has no present recollection of seeing BULGER's name .
in the letters from the Penitentiary and that he had no knowledge prior to

this interview that ACCARDO may have used BULCER's name, BERNSTEIN suggested ey

omn in connection with certain matters, and BERNSTEIN further suggested that
ACCARDQ may in some way have considered himself a representative of BULGER.
However, BERNSTEIN was unable to suggest the reason or the logic by which':
ACCARDO might have considered himself BULCER's representative, and he denied

—nr sy

that he had any specific infommation in that regard. BERNSTEIN did advise

that on one occasion he consulted JOSEPH BULGER, vho is a Chicage attorney, .
concerning an income tax return which BULCER had once assisted DE LUCIA in | '

preparing. Concerning BULGER, BERNSTEIN stated that he is acquainted with™

" BUIGER and that he was umder the impression that BULGER's name was originally ..

TMBURGIO and that he is a brother of one IMBURGIO (a Chlcago undcrworld

+

In derying that he had observed the neme of JOSEPH BULGER in amy of the
letters received by him from the Penitentiary at Leavenworth, BERNSTEIN
emphasized the fact that his secretary, Miss GEREVA*COX, handled the
correspondence with the Penitentiary as a routine matter. BERNSTEIN stated
that it was, therefore, entirely probably that he himself did not actually

see these letters from the Penitentiary after the first two letters.

Miss GENEVA CQX, BERNSTEIN's secretary, who resides at 1204 Park Avenue,

“3

ow

P YT
: e

ﬁfh
figul‘e). - .-':_-g::‘lﬁtf-.yx ,

<A
A

. .¢_;._f.'€
Y

Chicago Heights, T1linois, and who has been BERNSTEIN'S secretary continuoﬁsly 4_,,.'--

since 1923, was present during most of the interview with BERNSTEIN en ' '

Saptember 49 1947. Miss GOX confirmed BERNSTEIN's statemrnt to the enecr.

¥
1

that she handled as a routine matter the correspondencé between BERNSTEIN ‘.""

and the Penitentiary at leavenworth., Miss COX, howsver, denied that she. ';

 _herself had ever observed the name of JOSEPH BULGER in this correspondence. _75:
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She stated she did not glve the letters received from the Penitentiary close s

attention as to their content and, furthermore, if she had noticed the name

JOSEPH BULGER in the letters, she woulld not have regarded it as significant .

. . but would have presumed that BULGzR was, in fact, going to accanparry BERNSIE

%« to leavenworth.

G AL e e BT PR 1R e Y T e e e

X fﬁﬁtf 7:‘,
. ' e P 5-‘"’3'_@—;#
BLRNSTEIN, according to his statement to the interviewing Agenta on bep‘r.emoer 4(,
- 1947, arranged for the transportation of subjects DE IUCIA and CAMPAGNA i‘ran“ Y
- Leavam-orth to Chicago at the time of their release from the Panitentiary, . ‘_-';i ;7;
} At that time BERNSTEIN was in Kansas City, Missourl, on other business. His *ffan;:; ;
' arranging for the transportation of DE LUCIA and CAIAPAGI\D\ was done by virtue t
of his position as their attormey. Then asked by the interviewing Agents 1
as to what form or means of transportation was used in bringing DE LUCIA and :“.EV
CAMPAGNA from Leavenworth to Chicago, BERNSTEIN stated that he did ‘not" ¢are s
* to0 answer or to discuss that question. The question of the means of trans
~ portation was again presented by the interviewing Agents to BERNSTEIN on
% . September 29, 1947. BiIRNSTEIN again refused flatly to discuss the means< A‘,,;;. 3¢ -
' of transoortatlon furnished by him and also declined to disouss his reasonS?
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for this refusal. " -;-." ‘1.;',5, 'f’%

ST
BERNSTZIN denied that he himself had participatsd in ary manner in effecting A
the parole of DE IUCIA or CAMPAGNA or any of the othsr subjects. He also _‘_ \" e

" deniad that he had amy knaowladpge of bribery or pressure in any form having e
been used in obitaining the paroles. Ho denied that he was at any time com '!"'g*:@ N
sulted in connection with obtaining the parolas of ths bubjects. ) f_

a o nr;"
H

Concerning the tax claims in which BERNSTEIN represented subjects DE LUCIA .

"« and CASPAGNA, BIRNSTZIN furnished intsrviewing Agents with a schedule shcwing
' the amounts of the ¢laims and also the amounts for which they were finally - : :
settled. This schedule, which is being retained in the Chicago file, is as’ P

follows:
i
o L
2 x:
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TAX CLAIM AGAINST PAUL DEZ LUCIA
Docket No. 8803, U. S. Tax Court

TCAR
1835
1926
1937
1933
1940
1941

-

TOTALS

AP MMT A

TAX CLAIM A
Docket No.

YiiR

1935
1936
1337
1938
1939
1940

1941

TOTALS

58

H
4
1

A MNA

g

6,124,453
4R.40

53.00

PROPGSZD TAX

1
2

$ 9,514.19
55,194.56
94, 250,45
42,424,653

oA Aﬁ
(&,%UL.T’U

20,572420
1,345.82

—————— e

$247,503.94

PROPO::ED _50% PENALTY

$ 5,285.90
7,307,57
1,339,350
3,608.16

————

$47,540473

PROPUSED 50% PENALTY

& 4,657.10
27,597433
47,125423
21,212.32

T 0N AN
J.ﬂ, LO VRN LW,

10, 286410

g

$123,079.08

[
o
i - .?_“,_l; ",'; '
" Ly, B % !'#
Sas o o ieth
i . LA ';‘3 (,‘-"_}}
EJ - Za v -
LA W
P L L, W :,-:-r-.‘;'v
. e ".‘\“ %
BN
; . R *
- LA P
C -
U
' £r ‘
SETTLED TAX ,
T el ———— r‘.‘ -
‘

& A M2 2! ..‘
P Ty VLR eUY, g

12,182.42" "

\-5552

‘ 17 164438 1 E i

z 685,72’ ‘E.ﬂ s
48.40 - N

53,00 - 5
$36, 146.50 e

“J ¥ L H ‘{f
" 5? A _‘4 .'
AAPRED '3 ¥
SETTIED TAX -
$ 2,859.83
15,711,852 -
32,725.08. ..
17,762,083 *i7 o

1in ace 19 - ..f:
-LU,UUJ.J.: ey _- 1“@

9,112.28 7 °
1,545 «82- w }";' , Y

$90,371.99'a3__:¥1;;

According to BERNSTZIN, the above tax claims of both DE LUCIA and CAMPAGNA :
wers settled on October 11, 1946, upon paymant by BERNSTEIN as thelr attorney L
of the amounts specified. A i‘inal declsion was entersed by the U. S. Tax "»-z‘-“
Court on November 1, 1946, BERNSTZIN pointsd out that no penaltles were e
included in the sattled tax. 4
BERNSTEIN was questioned concerning the source of the money used by him in o

paying the above tax claims for DE [UCIA and CAMPAGNA, and he furnished the .- RS
following information in that regard: y

Within a perlod of about two or ‘three weels in September and October, 1946, A j«‘gﬁ'

] ‘-’E‘!“"— “?k. "

approximately ten different unidentified men came to BERNSTHEIN's office atw Q_* s
- 77 West Washington and left sums of money ranging from $10,000 to $30,000, .= usds -
j R R 12 cwa
—_ 30 — ". ..".
3\.7,'_ - 4 \t" J::‘
V ' [ +
Y "'i‘- . LS i .
- . . . [ P T T o
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Sy,

- “man, whom she has never seen on any other occasion, befors or since, camerto 433" s

other two, She described the first man as being an Italian aboutjtzs ara i)
. ) Ye ¢. 1 :

Chicago File 58-194

AJR:EOD f * ) :

each, with instructions to apply this money on payments oi‘ the tax chims
agalnst DE LUCIA and CAMPAGNA. On three of the above occasions, BERNSTEIN yas é
absant from his office and the money was received by his secretary, Iﬁsa el TR
GENEVA COX. T

Miss COX idminterviewed by Special Agents L
n this regard. She stated that in October, 1946, an unidentified- i@

bl Sl R0

BE.RNSTEIN‘S of fice and asked for BERNSTEIN. Miss COX informed the man that - ’f‘.- A
B“‘HNST“I“I was not in. The man then counted out and handed over %o Miss COX - .. % ¢

about $25,000 in cash, consisting of large bills, including some of $1000 ;

denomlnatlon. The on],; explanation the man made to Miss COX was that the -, -
morey was "for LOUIE CAMPAGHA's tax." Miss COX offered to furnish him'a ' .. .

recaeipt, to which he replisd, "Never mind." According to liss COX,- this’ un- A
known man did not in any way idemtify himself nor did she press h:m for an ¥
identification. Miss COX did not regard the incident as necessarily unusual ‘ ‘
inasmuch as on numerous previous occasions in connection with matters not .si iy 'E;;_ R
related to the case, unidentified persons have similarly come to BERNSTEIN's ., 4~

of fice and left money or documents for BERNSTEIN. ‘ . -

Miss COX related that two or three days after the above incident, a second . L
unidentified man came to BERNSTEIN's of fice and in BERNSTEIN's absence, left . -
with Miss COX a large package of currency, amount unknoms, vwhich was merely L
tied together with a strip of paper. Also, a day or two ].ater, a third 7 ° ;«
unidentified man similarly came to BERNSTEIN's office and left with Miss )
COX a large package of bills. In both instances, according to Miss COX,

the men did not idemtify themselves and indicated they wanted no receipts. R a 'g:‘z';:_l‘:m
According to Uiss COX' recollection, one of these latter two men mersly told ' -, "--{.,: AT
her that the monoy vas "for PAUL's tax," and on the other occasion the man . . .:'31.'?-;,,;.":_,- -
indicated merely that the money was "for IQUIB's tax." _ *"..l;j‘!';‘ e

s f\L o
Miss COX stated that she did not regard the visits by these latter two men as T

unusual any mors than she regarded the visit by the first man as unusual.
She stated that she turned the money in each instance over to BERNSTEIN upon
his arrival at the office. o TR
rx v,. uh "-
Miss COX denied she had any information whatever which would serve to identiiy L
the three men referred to above. She stated she believes she would be abls - *j' '
to identify these three men if sMs should ever ses them again, Miss COX [

indtcated that she had a better raecollection of the first man than of tl’ﬁ '

A

i

]
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BERNSTELN stated that he himself was present on about six or eight occasiona RN TR

Chicago File 58~194 e oini
AJR:EOD : - BRI are 2
N ; . . _:_.-” ‘{I‘!": -! ‘;E “‘.\. . ..| '._.I:Z{ -:f
of age, medium buiid and of dark coloring. Miss COX got the impression that _ i"
this first man might be a relative of CAMPAGNA but stated she had no definite. il
basis for that impression. ) , .,?‘{f. ‘o
.' t ;‘- :-1
Miss COX was unable to furnish a detailed description of the second and th:er i i}

men and stated she did not have occasion to observe them as closely as the ' i ‘“‘ﬁ“ 5

first man. R "'Jif i
. ' : w ek F

when unidentified men brought other sums of money to his office. He stated i
that he had mever seen any of these men before or since, but he belisves he [ "
could identify some or all of these men if he should ever see them again. On . .
each occasion, the man left with BERNSTEIN a sum of cash with the mere - S

P,
-

!’ S
explanation tha‘c, he had been ™old to leave this package with you for PAUL [.: e & 2w -

(or IOUIE)." BERNSTEIN stated that he did not regard this procedure as too "fv;r
unusual in view of tie apparent type of men with whom he was dealing and for K f"g L5
whom the money was intended. He stated that when he began to receive theso ','-c"-=',
payments, he telephoned Mrs. CAMPAGNA, subject CAUPAGNA's wifs, thinking ‘that e,
she might have arranged for the payments. However, Mrs. CAMPAGNA denied 1o -

-
L)

BERNSTEIN that she had arranged for the payments but told BERNSTEIN that ahe L IR s
had "heard the money was coming ine" . o
BERNSTEIN stated that no receipts were given by him for any of the money he ,, _

received and that he kept no record showing the amounts or the dates of reeeipt.. .
He stated that as he received the money he placed it all in a safe deposit boxf "-*":l’«"
at the First National Bank in Chicago. On October 11, 1946, he removed all, - - -

of the money from the safe deposit box and placed it in his personal account
at the First National Bank. On the same date, October 11, 1946, BERNSTEIN ’
drew a check on his account in favor of the Bureau of Intarnal Ravenue to Ty
pay the specified tax claims apgainst DE LUCIA and CAMPAGNA.

According to BERNSTEIN, the money which he had received anornymously was hia :
only source of obtalmnq the amount used in paying the tax claims. He sta‘bed
that the amounts which he received exceeded by $17OO the amount mecessary -
to pay the tax claims, and BERNSTZIIN retained this $1700 to apply on his fee °
as attorney. UFNST'"IN stated that in May, 1945, he had been paid $2500 by
Mrs, LOUIS CAMPAGNA as a retainmer fee. .
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The ii“ mvestlaatlon was conducted by Special Agent-} 'ig'i;\r&s

On September 29, 1947, SAMUEL H, SHAPIRO, attorney with offices a

Dearborn Street, Chicaro, Illincis, was mtexv:l.ewed and advised he had known -

D'AIDFEA for approximately twenty years. He stated that his wife's father and.
¥

DIAIDREA'S fatner were brothers, ‘ ‘

. According to SiAPIRO he handles no criminal cases but for manmy years has handledj
D'ANDREA'S civil matters, He stated he does this work because of the family ,“
connections between D'ANDREA and himself. K

LoATeh EeaT - b

T A O

SHAPIRC stated he has visited D'AYDREA aporoxim tely twelve times, the main
i purpose of these visits being the discussion of the sale and management of L

real estate owned by D'AIDAEA. He added he might have discussed parole matters
at any one of these v131ts- however, the main purpose of the visits. mas thed.- F*

Al Aot an
I'eal €5 Uﬁ

SHAPIRO advised that he had handled a fund of monegy in the amount of 54,272
for DIATMREA which was a {und derived from the sale of real estate located kS
in Glencoe, Illinois., He added he had paid expenses of JO‘{I\I R.-ROBINSON. in .."; e
the amount of $100 when RORINSON made a spacial trip o Yashington in connec= - @ ' %
tion with D'AIDREA'S parole, He had paid variois sims to D'ANDREA'S wife - «
when she so rocquested. lie had paid his own expenses on his trips to visit .~ .
D'AMDEEA in tne penitentiary and he had paid various real estate taxes and -~ < /v
income taxes from this fund, Ile stated that at the time DFANDREA was rew= . . "»._}» e
leased, the balance of the fand was returned to D'ANDHEA and it is his opin~ ' 7.+
.. ion that this balance was used to partially pay the attorney fee of EMANUEL . R
STEPN, attorney who represented D'AIDAEA in his recent parcle. '

SIAPI®0 gtated he did not know the other four subjects in this case and that ™ S
he knew that STICN rerresented only D'ANDREA during the parole proceedingse’ '
T B S

5“PTRO stated that he wnows of no irregularities in connection with the .. %)
curing of the parole for DfAIDREA; he 1s sure no money was paid by D'ANDREL '*'*
for his parole, and that he has no l-mouledve of money being paid by the other b
subjects for the securing of their parole. SHAPIRO stated that his reason - o
for saying that D!ANDREA had not paid for his paroln was the fact he does not . W
halieve D'ANDEEA has a sufficient sum of money o pay. He backed up this statsa_— ‘,“A
ment by stating that while D'AND:EA was incarcerated it was necessary to allO'lf""-_‘ -
a mortgage company to foreclose oh a piece of property” owned Ly D'AI‘DDREA on’ 3‘ .
Ashland Avenue in Cha.cabo. : \ L T “:’;‘" ﬁ;$‘

P TR
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"SHAPIRO stated he did not retain STENN but that he had suggested the, retentionf",;:,i;,%a"
of 3TERN and he believed that TONY D'A:DIEA contacted STERN. He said that PR
+  STERN had been paid $7,000 in all made up of two pzyments of $3,500 each.'”Tha""ﬁ_"ﬂg_‘h

- 33 -
f:.l
re’
__‘3‘-*;\‘) .'. . . . L e LT e -“--"_f o - -.._‘.,p-,,w\..-“\ﬁ—*;,rf .
IS Mumn Pl Y SRS SN D s e . . o - ., ety B N \r,
_‘:._- PR J,-.- PRI B A R o - ﬂ'" - ’*‘.1'" -ﬁ.-—?“-’_\i
-~ - . - -
.



e e

DIEW:E3D B
Chicajo rile “£-134 L 4‘.
| i

. R
original #3,500 pa.gment was made approximately a week after D'ANDREA was
paroled and was made at D'ANDRIA'S houe. Two checks slightly in excess of;
#2,500 were given by D'AIDEEA to SHAPTIO who immediately turned them over

+o STELN and S.4APT.0 did not know who the makers of these checks were. R 4
The second 03,300 payment was made np of apuroximately 1,350 representing T *

' _'.'r'"!?'_‘. . M

the balance i a trust fund account maintained by SHAPIRO and of &8 sum of N
SRR A5

money approximating 42,000 derived from the pawning of jewelry owned by - +

D'ANDEEA.  SHAPIRO stated that D'AMDHEA did not wish the fact to be known ,,,',:,,,.,AJT

that he had to pavm his jeowelry to pay a portion of STERN'S attorney fee. . R
S APIRO further stated that he recalled he had received 2,000 from a life E
insurarce policy on kr3. DULDHIA at tne time of her death which had been o

added to the trust Dwd of 34,272417. T TN
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was interviewed on September 23, 1947, by Special Agentﬂm R

e

Chicago File No. 58-19L ' ' B
RER : LML ‘ " ::l-?,._s_;s?g
WILLIAM SCOTT STHYART, Attornay, 77 West Washingtoh Str is ¥ &)

' b

Mr. STEWART advised Agents that he represented all of the subjects in the g
apveal of their convictions, and, in this connection, visited the subjects . 3 f;ﬁ’fﬁa
while in prison. Mr. STEWART stated that he played no part in securing the o
paroles of these men. He stated that he was asked to represent CHARIES ~.:" “.'#r"

GIOE at the recent Congressional hearing, which he did. ':- e

N
Ur. STEYART stated that he knows of nothing irreguiar in the a_r;)lg_

A s sesm Vel

-#
23
]
i
[+
A

metts Mr. STEJART stated that the publicity in th:Ls matter is due to th
rivalry of Chicago newspapers. He also voiced the opinion that the paroles

i A "
were not secured by payments of money, but, at best, possibly as a polltical b T

favor. Mr. STEVART would not elaborate on this statement other than to-say - 7 i
that slthough the prison officials did not desire that these men be trans- ’*j?‘
ferred from Atlanta to Leavenworth, the transfer was effected. Mr. STEWART .';g,
stated that he thinks the idca of a "pay-off® in instant case was unwarranted,
as he stated the Parole Board officials were honorable men and, in his oplnlon,
could not be approached with money. ’

Mr. STEVART stated that it was his opinjon that a man, after serving a portion = '~

of his sentence, was considered for parole (1) if his record had been good L
while in prison, and (2) if he were considered a good risk. Mr. STEWART stabed . i
that undoubtsedly these men's records during their incarceration were good, Do

and he staeted that these men certainly were good parole risks. Mr. STEWART @ “ .9 ‘i@
stated that these individeals are very intelligent men and certainly will not i&;,»*

P

get into any troubles As far as any worries that they would handle matters '
by remote control, he stated that if such were possible, thgy could do. that in
prison as well as on the outside. .
Mr. STIUART stated that the city of Chicago is the only city where there is such
Jealousy among leading newspaperse fle stated that it is his opinion that JAMES 'Njﬁ
DOIERTY of the PChicago Tribune™ went to Washington and wanted to see the parole. -
files in this case, and, being refused, decided to publlChJEY air the parocles. g-ﬁ-;
It is also Mr. STLJART'S opinion that DDLhRTY then contacted Representative: . #
BISEBZY and started az C: n_grar-qw onal invesiigation to secure the pnrn"\n filea, A’
Mr. SiEGART stated that, in his opinion, the whole matter is a political is
but would not further elaborate‘%n this statement.

e iy
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_ The i‘ollowini i iiiriti ii wiag conductad by Spacial Agent

On September 27, 1947, SIDUEY KCRSHAK, residence address Senneca Hotel, 210 P L
FEast Chastnut Street, c.ucago, business address 134 North IaSalle Street, CE T
Chicago, stated that he was CHARLES GIOE's civil attorney and had knowm GIOE '

for approximately 10 ysars, He stated that he first became acquainted with™ f:;f; f*
GIOE at the time GIOE donated 2100 to KORSHAK'a campaign for alderman in thm - ,:‘wi5
48th ‘ard, KORSHAK stated he was also the attorney for GIOE when Don the . ?“,3-“’”°

Beachconber Restaurant wag organized in May of 1932, and that he represented - :‘:"if""‘—""‘
GIOE when GIOE was divorced from his first wife. “;‘:' P
i KORSHAK stated he lived in the same building with GIOE after GIOE was remarried - B
and saw him socially quite often. He stated that both GIOE and his wife and
KORSHAX and his wife went ouv together. s
it e R
ﬁ‘cccrding o X0 SUAY ha uid vt ranrasan 1t oTORw Hnr‘h"lﬂ +ha IOW trial 4in Nﬂ‘f ' oo

3
Avilolinig, 0ag DepTQIeny L ALL QUT w i vIisd A=l A

" York City, but that his name had been brought Into the cass when BIOFF informed”
the govermment that KCORSHAK had brought $15,000 from Chicago to New York, and.f e
had given this money to BIOFF. KORSHAK, at the grand Jury hearing, flatly g *:
denied having at any time acted as a courisr between GICE and BICFF and having
brought any money whatsoevoer from Chicago to New York. He s%ill, as of this
time, deniss this allegation. He statoes that after the grand jury hearing .
he reguested that he be confronbtsd with BICIF and that BICFT make this statemant ¢
to his face. Arrangements were taentatively made for such a meeting, but although

VAT TIAL, o o . B R R R TTTORE . g NMTALT A3 3 + Tamaee 3w
KOROHAR appeareda 101 ohné MESLLING, Liver QLU AGW S00W uUle

e

¥

.'\'Q -‘
ARG ¥ 20

- During the timg GIOE was incarcerated, KORSHAK and his wife were very friendlygaa %zw% et

with GIOE's wife and daughter, and accordlﬂg to XOFSHAK, tried to help them in . % L ha
any way possible. Ha stated that about two or thres years ago GIOE's wife had-“.5a)' T
reguested him to sell some real estate owmed by GICE and his wife, which real = . .-
e3tate was locatad at Antioch, Illinoise. In connection with the proposed sals C :

of this real estate, KCGRSHAX visited GIOE at ths leavemsorth Penitentiary, . g
Isavenvorth, ransas, on Several occasions. KCRSHAY, at first, was opposed to

the sals of this percI‘tfy‘, hD'WBVGf, aftar talking vith SI0E and his wifs and B e

discussing the matter, it was decided that GIOE would in all probability be R
incarcerated in federsl prison for many ysars, and they arrived at the conclusion,
that by the time GICE was released the value of property would probably hava v jﬁ
fallan off and the monay that could be realized from the sale of this resl’ R
astate could be used to purchase ancther piece of propsrty if this waa felt P
desirable. KORSHAK stated that the sale of thia propsrty did not materiaslize. “”k -
He also advised that all of his visits to GIOE while GIOE was incarcerated 34”‘*} -
were in connection with the sale of the above-mentioned property. KORSHAK '
'said that the sale of the property did not materialize because of the fascst
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thal apgresment coulh not be reachad as to what the sale price of $25 000 - ,¢¥:i$$&$

should include in tho way of furniture as well as the house and realty.

(m the cccasion of KORSHAK's last visgit bo G_LOE whieh visit was in M_ay of
1947, GIOE montioned to him that he would be up “for parole in July, and
GICE asked KOGSIRK at this time if KORGHAK would obtain individuals to write
letters to the Penitentiary stating that they believed GIOE could be ‘
rehavilitated in socisty. At this time, KORSHAK mentioned to GICE that he -z;
would suggest that HARRY ASH be GIOE's parole supervisor because of the fact -’
that ASH was the Superintendent of Crime Prevention in the State of Illinols; ™
and was an individual who should be above rerroach because of his position.
XORSPAK contacted ASI for the purpose of having ASH act as P
and ASH apgreed to do so. He stated that ASH wrote a letter of a character R
reference nature %o the Penitentiary, and later executed forms to qualify for»;”$¢,
the positicn of Parole Supervisor for GIOE. KOR3!WAY stated that ASH was ;f'“.-.,~"
definitely GIGE's Parole Supervisor but had become frightened because of ths | “ ¥ Q‘
publicity and had gotten himself in trouble by denying it. XORSHAX said that L
ASH had discussed a telephone call between ASH and a Probation Agent by the 1.« ""—;
name ol COLGSTMD, and that he remembers that ASH did not teil COLOSINO that . B
he would not act as Farole Supervisor for GIOE. According to KORSHAK, ASH -

bacame frightened because cf the influance exertcd upon him by JALE&TﬁOHERTY

a reporter for the Chicajo Tribuns.

KCPSIHAK stated that he also contacted LICYD RPUTLER in regard to writing a ';j' .
letter on belalf cf GIOE, and statecd also that DAUID ZI500K pad telephonically. ;' - .©
contacted him about hrltlng a letter for CICE. WORSHAK said that he advised 'r* '
both individuals that it would ve perfectly alrlght to vrite such a letter ~viswr-
inasmu~h as it was common practice for prominent individuals to do so. KORSHAK i
stated that ASH camz to him at the time the publicity concerning this case

became knovm, and was very angry about the fact that KORSHAK had asked ASH

to be GIOE's Tarcle Supervisor. RORGIAK stated that he had told ASH abv this

time that because of his position in the Crime Prevention Department and the -
fact that his office nad tie necessary machinery set up to watch over parolees, - -
it was his opinion that ASH's action in this matter had been quite proper and

was no matbtor for him to bte concernsad about.

-
~ ji'w"‘- -

KORSHAY, was specifically asked if he had been the individual that had mentionedq%*.s;
the fact that Bishop SHIFL of Chicago had bac sd GIOE, and he emphatically . =??-"f
denied ever mentioning the Bishop's name. He stated that he does not ¥now e
Bishop SHIEL, has mever met him, &nd has never contactod anyone in the Bishop‘sﬂl% .f-
Cffica, KORSHAK said that to his knowledge the nams of Bishop SHIEL originated}
‘through JAMES DOHERTY. P >
R ;J«*”ﬁ
o : i:ﬂj ‘f_',p-m-
’ FE - . E -v:‘_ _J.’.‘.'-
7*1§?frﬁ;
- 37 - R
g7 0,
Do
kAl
e ""‘"_\-V‘“‘t".‘:;" .
Vn-qr.l“' Ty o~

|

RPN
o
B A&,
-

A sy




DEW:EAX L
Chicago file 58-194 )

- ,'4'..

KORSHAX said he oelieves he heard the Bishop's name mentioned at another

J R SRR AR

time but could not recall who menticned his name, and he went on to state &
that it did not strike him as peculiar inasmuch as Bishop SHIEL maintained 4
a service wherein he provides parole supervisors, parole sponsors and jobs Ly
for paroleses. KORSHAK stated that Bishop SHIEL was very active in this 'ﬂf
field. oAy

According to KORSHAK, GIOE is at the prosgent time working for the Consolidatad - mie
Wire and Associated Compan igs in Chicago, but it is KORSHAK's bellef that ‘in - njt {

. the near future GICE will terminate this employment and accept a position'with ‘P‘r*i

-~
-

-l
“"-1“',..’\ LN

STEVE HEALY who is a prominent subway contractor in the city of Chicago.

KORSHAX stated that he believed the present invesgtigation by the Congressional
Commuittee is the "kick-—off™ for the next election, and that it is also a
contest between the Chicago Tribune and the Chicago Sun. He sald that the
Tribune is blaming the whole thing on the Democratic Party, whereas the Chicago
Sun is bLlanming tho Republicans. - }1 s ‘hé o
CUD e ey B

At the time the Subjects were transferred from the Atlanta Penitentiary to the . -
Ieavermorth, Kansas Penitentiary, KCRSHAK stated that he was in the Armed " - % "% =

Services and that he did not know of these transfers until after they had been
completod.

PR
41-"' ¥

Accordins to HORGHAK, GIOE is a person who could probably ba paroled, and
KORSHAK stated that he velieved GICE should not have been convicted in the
BIOFF trial in lew York Gity, but that it vas a quesiion of a man keeping
bad company. He stated that he knows casually CAIPAGIA and DE LUCIA, but
has only a spoaxing acruaintance with thesas two individuals. He stated that = .. .
he ¥nows of no irregularities or money payments con the part of the Subjects e
to gecurse their paroles.

KORSHAX was asked if he had rsceived any money from any of the Subjects, and
he stated he had not beon reimbursed for his visits to GIOE while GIOE was
incarcerated, however, hs expected someday ‘hat he would be reimbursed for
his expenses.

"

- 38 -

Mgt U

v -~

- e R




of Ill:inon.sI wag mtemewii aueptember 29, 1947, by Special Agent

iy

Chicago File No. 58-194 ﬁf;‘ G"UQZLEu i
. B L "' B

Mr. CHARLES W. F'TSHER, Chief United States Probation Officer, Northern Dii'brict R

L il

e

r

Nr. FISHER stated that his oifice was not aware of the pending paroles of the - ,
subjects until August 11, 1947, Mr. FISHER stated that on August 11, he received’ g

their respective parcls plans in letter form, the lettars belng dated August 3,; w.»‘r
19h7.

With respect to the parole plan of CHARLES GICE, Mr. FISHER stated that he : *r;;ﬂ
received a letter dated hugust 8, 19L7, from Mr. D. L.-YTEAGLEY, Supervisor of S
Classifications and Par Ulub, ucavcuwua.tu, on Ahg‘dg"' ll, 10]' « This letter set “..;: . o
forth the sponsor of Mr. GICE as HARRY A. ASHe This letuer stated that the . .

parole of CHARLES GICE was to be elfective August 13, 19L7. It was po:mted Sk

out by Mr. FISFER that his office felt that HARRY A. ASH would be a good »,';;':*
sponsor; however, after the publicity in instant case, Mr. ASH advised Mr," *~
COLOSINO of Mr. FISHER's office that he did not care to serve as sponsor to

Cymabpredt e

CHARLES GIOR. e i
CUERD iy R
The parole plan of PAUL DeLUCIA was also received by Mre FISHER's o:t‘flce on L : "

a L = A e Atank Walks . R
August L1, 194 [y from Mr. YEAGLEY at Leavermorth, _ T,

With respect to the sarole plan of CAUPAGHA, L. FISIER stated that his office. *fcri'
was advised of CAUPAGIA's pending parole by receipt of a copy of a letter which weAT
¥r. YEADLET had directed to DOROT:YORMPACHS, daughter of LOULS CAUMPAGNA. .. Y .

With respect to the pending parole of D'ANDREA, Mre. FISHER stated that his office, g

was advised of this parole by a copy of a letter dated August 8, 19L47, addressed"' : ;..an-s
to SAMULL H. S:APIRO. IRaTL A

.y

Mr. FISHIR stated that the letters he received direct, as well as the copies ‘of e
the letters, were all dated August 8, 1547, and were all received by his office <.
August 11, 1947. He stated that this was the first indication that his office”
had with respect to the pending paroles of the subjects. Each of the four lett.ers
stated that the parole was to be effective August 13, 19L7. _ IR

Mr. FISHER stated that on the morning of August 12, 1947, he received a telephone
call from Mr. D. L. YEAGLEY at Leavenworth, at Wthﬂ time Mr. YEAGIBY advised - .- ..-,“
FISHER to expedite the investigation of the parcle plans, wire him that date » -";.

T T R S
g .

concerning the results of the investigation, and to follow the wire by a wrltteix E
report on August 13, 1947. Mr. FISHER stated that this call from YEAGLEY. 1 L i
relerence to the parole plans of GIOE, CAMPAGNA and DeLUCIA, _ pﬁa'“ L

With respect to D'MNDREA's parole plan, Mr. FISHER stated that SAI&UEL SHAPIRO i ER
called and stated that he, SHAPIRO, had talked to WALTER K. ..IIRICH, Emmtlve-\‘&'ﬁw b

A7
P
= 20 =
[ 2% '
L
—_—— 'wl
--—::__7 - T . T N ] ‘H' -""‘ R T " ' _-""'t"" Sl \,W?Mw
-‘f’i{.. . _~_.=_. I"V'A'A\u.r' om .;" ; - -_P,--' - 'h...__“‘:____; e ", _"_.r T e s g.&.f""" \J““rw'



3

D

aFs

Lo

- i . d.‘

. v 'u_ls‘.‘féi-ﬁl‘-\p

- - R 1k

; - R B S R 1Y

Chicago File No. 5¢-19L - RECLE S W
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Officer, Parole Board, Washington, D. C., and that D'ANDREA's parole plan

T s to be exgedited. Mr, FISHFR stated that in view of thia, ‘ :.'{"
..LII.VUDUJ-EGUJ-VL nn.; ML W Ao A ke WA AT

the investigation af the parole plan of D'ANDREA was mailed direct to URIGH

. !'.
in Washington rather than to the Warden at Springfield, Missourl. Mr. ..., ;;-
FISHER stated that his office conducted their investigation and wired . ; o
Leavenworth August 12, 1947 of their approval of the parole plan, and - R

followed the wire by their written report the following day, August 13.",

Mr. FISHER stated that, in his opinion, there was nothing unusual about

zﬁ@ﬂwﬁ"&q

.

instant paroles other than the great amount of publicity received and the - :E_p

faob that his office was asked to .:nrmnrh te :n-\n'r-nv;:'l of the n::n'rﬂa n']nnq- '
J.::Luu Ulu.u LA U.LJ...I.H\.- LI y=]

Ur. FISiICR stated that he had no 1nformat10n concern.mc any irregularities
in comection with the parcles of the subjects of this case. Mr. FISHER.

pointad cut that it was not too unusual to be regquested to expedite :mvesti- i

gation of parole plans, and pcinted cut that in some instances, his men have:
been out conducting investigations of parole plans and have found that the . -~
men have already been released from the institutions. Mr. FISHER did state,
however, that normally cpeaking, his office had on an average of four to
five weeks to investigate parocle plans.

lirs FISHER stated that because of the backgrounds of these men, he felt his - .

office should have had more time, and stated that he had learned one thing, ., .
that he was never again going to expedite an investigation of a parole plan, : .

regardless of wiere the request came from. He stated that he did not know-
how ruch bime lire YEAGLEY at Leavenworth was given; that is, he did not know

[ERANES T
PR

when the prisoners submitted their psrole plans. Mr. FISHER stated that it ff;?f

is the custom that as soon as a parole plan is submitted to the penitentiary,

same is forwarded to the Parole CGffice covering the district in which the wman . » .-

intends to reside after hisg release. Because of fhi: Mr. FISHER stated that.'

his office has received many varoie plans a short perlod after the incarcera-;, £
tion of the prisoner.

Mr., FISHER stated that his office had received medical certificates to the
effect that D'ANDRREA was in need of medical attention, and his office had
granted permission for D'ADEEA to enter the kayo Brothers' Clinic at

Rochester, Minnesota, and that recently D'ANDREA has requested the permission e

- ¥ '-'_ .
. "

7.

to enter another clinic. L -.,%gf{

’ WV igpat

3 . - :'-w

Mr. FISIER stated that each of the parolees would personally appeer monthly." f £
at his office. He pointed out that in some 1nstances, parolees are given ' ¥t “
- permission to mail in their monthly forms. However, in this particular case, 123:

Mr. FISHER has already instructed that these men appear personally between

the first and fl{é& of a month to report on their activities the preceding o “'id«ﬂ,""“f

monthe Mre FIS! stated that the usual custom is that these men'will e ERvIRY:
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e gard Wt )

) *t .
contact one of his men and arrange for an appointment some day bebween the i‘
first and fiftih of each month, at which time they would come in, furnish Mre -
FISHER with their monthly reoorts, and be interviewed by the Parcle Offlcer “
handling their case.

E')

PHILIP D'ANDREA _ _ -
Residence - 515 Brekwith Lane, Crete, Illinois T fo
Ermployment - Rrispy-rlean Vegetable Company, R

nerrilissi

AL 2

Because of
on

(.4.»1-

.0 enter

?AUL DeLuUCIA

Concerning the addresses and employments of the four parclees under w-._ e T,
FISI{ITR'S jurisdiction, he advised as follows: S P YO

o DVANDREA'S Lealth, lr. FISHEIR stated that he has been g:.ven
various r,,ed;c;g clinics and has not yet reported to work.

f%

P e P

J
L

139 South Water Street, Chicago, Ill:.no:.s

£
o s LR ,‘L--"»"f'

Residence - 812 Lathrop Avenue, River Forest, Illinois L
Employrment - Farming (llOO acre farm Kendall County, Il_'Linoa.s)

LOJLS CiAliPAUTA .

Eesidence = 2927 South liaple, Berwyn, Ixlinois ‘
Empleyment = Farming (two farms - one at Fowler, Indiana, and

ClARLES GIOE

Resicence - Seneca Hotel, 200 East Chestnut Straet
Chicago, Ill:.ncn.,

Emoloyment - P. L. ANN, Consolidated Vire and Associated

Sy A

-~ .p:‘: ?;\‘\

L o Y

one zt Barrian Qﬂr;nﬂq Wichigan)

(=P AR - Y 2y dElap==/

Companies, 1635 South Clinton Street, Chicago, ' -
Illinocis, @s a salesman at a salary of $7L.00
per week. lMr. FISHER stated tha‘c. the Consolida.ted
Wire and Associat n

wira,
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|

16 Viestern Avenue, Jollet, Il1linois, was interviewed in

FRANCIS J LBURRY,
947, by Special Agents . .

the Jollet Resi

Tt will be noted that this office has been attempting to locate and interview % ;
Mr. CURRY since September 24, 1947, and that on September 29, Mr, CURRY - *’f,,f" ;;L
ﬁat the Joliet Resident Agency Office & A YO

telephonically contacted Agent Gy
and stated he would be available Ior interview on September 30, at which time '; e T
« ... he was interviewed. e ;.,,3 L,
S bt
Mr. CURRY readily admitted thait he had been hiding because he thought that 7% "% <
}the FBI had a "ticket" for him, in connection with the Congressional hearing . . | Ta
in the parole matter. Lr. CURRY stated that after checiting around, he found . . o
that the I'BI was not serving subpoenaes in copnection with the Congressional Wty
hearing, therefore he contacted Iwent_ : q-&' v

Mr. CURRY, when asked his occupation, stated "farming". He advised that he
was personally acquainied with all of the parolees in this case. Mr. CURRY 7. ; ﬁ_ P
stated that he had never had any business transactions with any of the pa.rolees o
with the exception of PAUL DE LUCIA. o

Mr. CURRY adviced that just before DE LUCIA's incarceration, he rented et
DE LUCIA's 1100 acre farm in Kendall County, Illinois. Mr, CURRY related .7 -
that each year's rent was applied against a mortgage on the farm, which was “".i";'
held by the Prudential Insurance Company at Springfield, Illinocis.- He advised "

that it was his understanding that the original mortgage was $100,000 and * i:"'j' .
that the balance at the present time is in the neighborhood of $75,000. --. - rif Twte e
lir, CURRY stated that the DE LUCIA farm was a very profitable one and that . ‘"% (% %x
he took $50,000 off of the farm last year. He stated that at the present .o .7 yeue
time, 900 of the 1100 acres are under cultivation, consisting of graim crops ... =~ -~
of wheat, corn and soy beans. In the remaining R00 acres, there is maintained .-~ ».° -

a herd of 200 head of cattle. S N e T
M¥r, CURRY stated that in his opinion the paroles of the subjects were secured - f

in a normal mamner, and that these men were eligible for parole or they would ',
have remained in custedy. IKr. CURRY was asked if he had any information as ... ° "7‘
to whether any monies had been paid in connsction with the parole of the five 5 A
subjects, and he stated as follows: "Now really, if I knew of monies being :.L*A'Jf’~."%.‘tf !
raid you wouldn't expect me to tell you, but honestly I think the ildea of ei(,,;m,
monies being paid in connection wWith these parcles is Toolish. In my opinion, - .
the whole thing is a fairy tale." CURRY stated that it is his opinion that. by ég
Representatives BUSBY and HOFI'HWAN are seeking free publicity and that the - Y‘

" "Chicago Tribune" gs aiding them in that manner. Mr. CURRY stated that hev - .';-i-;ﬁ

i e
LA . lJ. E ) .

has never discussef the parole with any of the subjects, has seen nons of the i,
parolees with the pxception of DE LUCIA, and has only talked to- h:Lm in connao i
tion with the farm. R v

- a2 - Rl
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i SEREIIEL S *
Mr. CUPHY stated that he wrote a letter to the warden at Leavenworth, Kansas L
on behalf of DE LUCIA on the 1request of Mrs. DE LUCTA. Ue stated that other : {' ¥
than this letter, he took no part in the securing of these paroles, that is, Aty !
nhe never contacted anyone to write letters and no one contacted him, with the &, :
exception of Nrs. DE LUCIA. s eE T :
_l"q.l"'. i o :
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i - o ,‘1', 4

The following invests i ucted by Special Agents _"f"‘;

On October 2, 1947, LORTON CHAHLES UIESLER, Room 1474, 10 South LaSalle Street, r
Chicago, Illinois, was interviewed and adnsed that he and T. E« REIN of his _.#& * ¢

office had represented DE LUCIA in regard to DE LUCIA being out on bond bet’ween; i a

the time of his sentence in 1943 and the time that the appeal would be decided: .-‘wnﬁ

by the Gircuit Court of Appeals. He stated that this bond had been refused by wh iy
the Circuit Court, and the services of REIN and CHESIER had not been any longer-ﬁr- m, .

needed by DE LUCIA.

(}LILSLL% gtated that they came into the pilcture alginally through EDWARD, NACO
who resides at 704 Jackson Boulevard, Oak Park, Illinois. CHESLER understood ‘2_",1 -
that MONACO knew DE LUCIA and also knew that REIN was an excellent trial' - '
lawysr, and therefore suggzested to DE LUCIA that he retain REIN. "- :

." '-‘.4 hh

' In regard to the letter written by Dr. KORRISYIEV, which letter was 3uggested e

by CHESIER, CHLSLER said that ED LONACO or DELUCIA s wife had asked him to ‘ '&EW
i

ask Dr, LEV to write this letter. L . ;‘
During the recent Congressional hearings in Chicago, T. E. REIN again mpre- . .' 1"_
santed DE LUCIA and CIESLER said that LOMACO and DE LUCLA arranged this repre~ . |
santation. ‘ ST
CHESLER has no knowledge of any irregularities in comnection with the aecuring
of paroles, . e G
' " én g‘,“:;:'!r:‘
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The fol

was conducted by Special Agent

k8
£
i
.

JA®S L, “SuTKLY, 2101 Clarence Avenue. Berwyn, [llinois, was interviewsed and . ;43 LS
advised that ne had visited CA'PAGYVA while he was incarcerated in the company - ' s
of ELIZABETH CilPAGNA, his sister and CALPAGHA's wife, He stated that the. i <. e

reason for the visit was that he had been discnarjed from the Army in the ™~ ---° .
latter nart of 1947 and had not scen CATPAGIA for several years. He Stated thata’ g_
during the visit o mention vas nmade of paroles or transfers, that it was purely i.
a social visit and that he did not see CATPAGIA subsequent to that time while %%

he was incarcerated. SHINAGY stated that he had no knowledge of irregularities- i
fr payments of money in comnection with the securing of CAVFAGNA's parole. L T
Vhen qacstionej spscifically as teo the source of the funds used in payment | '
of CNTANAYs incorms taxcs, SHThal X could sunply no information on this . ?&h;} "
matier. SPILAT ctated that he vas enloyed at a Balaban and Katz Theater in - e
Evanston, I11linois at the present time. v ;L t,1f7f7:‘if
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The following invastigation was conducted by Special Agent *“fr't
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIiiIII l jy///// A

On September 27, 1947, Dr. MORRIS WILLIAM LEV, Room 518, 104 South Michigan < : - ©
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, was intarviewsd and advised that he had written .
a letter to ths Parole Authoritles on behalf of Subject DE LUCIA,. R

Ir. LEV stated that an attorney by the name of MORTON CHESIER, 10 South IaSaliog"'_’
Street, Chicago, had requested him to write this lettoer and that CHESLER had .. %
gtated that Mra. DE LUCIA had contactad him and requested his help in securing ™, -
this type of letter. IEERERNERS Sl T

ccording to Dre. LEV, he had known DE LUCIA since March 11, 1941 &z a patient , _
ind had no other contacts with DE LUCIA except as a patients He stated that i o
since DE LUCIA's parole, DE LUCIA had basen to see him on iwo occasions as a :
patient. LS
Dr. IEV stated that at the time CFESLER had requested him to write a letter om: %,
behalf of DE LUCIA, CHESIER had submitted to Dr. LEV a rough draft letter L
which IEV was to use as a guida, but LEV stated that he refused to use this . iy
letter as a guide and wrote cne of his own compositione o

4

Dr. IEV stated that he did not know any of the othar four parolees or any of

the atiorneys in the cass, and that he had no lknowledze of any irregularities -~ °
or paynents of money in connsction with the parole sacured by the Subjectss o

)
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_ The followi' i ﬁ iliiﬁat;on was conductzd by Special Agents

WALT=R J. CUi2.5IGS, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Continental .-¢t ‘é
Tllinois National Dank and Trust Company of Chicago, 239 South LaSalle T
Street, Gnicabo, Il_lmcus, was interviewed on September 29, 1947 MNr. . e
CUML{INGS advised that the parcle of the subjects in this case first came to . 7" 4
his attention through a newspaper article quoting some of the testimony of .« ¥ 1 -
Attorney PAUL DILLON of St. Louis, Missouri. The newspaper stated that PAUL ~ - =
DILLCN had testified that he had gone to Washington at the request of an R i
official of the Continental Bank, Chicago, Illinois, to arrange for the _ T
transfer of some of the prisoners from Atlanta, Georgia, to Leavenworth. . Mre.
CU;RONGS stated that after noticing this article in the newspaper, he immediatel} .
had a meeting called of all of the officers of the Continental Bank, and asked ™ % ‘.
them at this conference if any of them had had any business or fmanclal trans-: " 0 v
actions withi the parolees and whether or not they were acquainted with PAUL SN
DILLOMN, a St. Louls attorney. Mr. CUILIINGS stated that none of the officers
was acqualnted with PAUL DILLON or with any of the parclees, and that none of .
the officers had ever been contacted by anyone relative to assistance in Lo
securing paroles or the transferring ¢l the prisoners. S

Cangty.
.
®

e L LR

Mre OILIINGS stated that the "Ohicago Tribune® contacted him after the testimony" .
of DIL!CH, and he made the statement to them that none of the officers of his -
bank had hag any dealings with PAUL DILLON or the parocleese

—— -
P o
~ Wiy rE

1

Mr. ARCHIECR EVIE, Auditor of the Continental Illineis National Bank and Trust -

\rw“ "

Company of Chicago, was interviewed, and he was requested to search the files :‘ S GV
of his bank to ascertain whether or not any of the parolees had ever maintained °~ .. srus
an account or had any transactions with his bank. Kr. REVIE was given the R
names of the five parolees, and he later adviscd that he had caused a search S

to be made, and that his bank had no record of any of the parolees ever having Ry :;
(1) savings accounts; (2) commercial accounts, or {3) safe-deposit boxes, -

Mr. DEVIE was also requested to check the bank's Real iIstate Department, but - - ‘!,- f‘._‘-". i

he advised that he could not check the Real Estate Department by name inasmach | L
as it was necessary to have a specific transaction in mind before the files of
the Real Estate Department of his bank could be checked.

- - !
Ty - .
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MG CARTHY : SR
Mr., B. 3‘."~MC . ; Salesman, International Harvester Company, 3 South '3
' . October 2 by Special Agents EAN
Mr. MC CARTHY resides at 8542 oou reen i

e BT s R e b L E F e
i ! R Sl

Street, Chicago, Illinois. Iiis telephone number at his residence is RADcliffé:f'-g %b i
3757. . _,3_.: i’* ‘

Co Ty N e
¥r., LC CARTHY advised that in 1929, he began working for the Internationalnﬁf?:ﬁjwe;

-+

Harvester Company, and continued this employment until 1942, at which time . %~
he left to work for the Chicago Bridge and Iron Company as superintendeat:of *“r &

3

material at Seneca, [llinois. Mr. ¥C CARTHY was employed by the Chicage « - “.
Bridge and Iron Company until the latter part of 1945, at which time he X *
came back and resumed his duties as a salesman with the International Harvester. e
Company. S :

2>

T
\

Mr. MC CARTHY stated that after his return to the International Harvester ./~ T3
Company, he went around tovm locating some of his former contacts, among - Ty L n
whom was JERRY D'APRIIE, who presently is engaged in the operation of an = - ""¢g
auto accessory store under the trade name, Loyal Oil Company, 7238 Vincennes.s i

Avenue, Chicago. Mr. MC CARTHY stated that he had been acquainted with - . 7. .-
D'APRILE during the time that D'APRIIE was manager of the United Cartage .- . -
Company, Chicayo, and had in 1§38 sold him four or five International trucks.

Mr. MC CARTHY stated that during the early part of this year, Mr. D'WAPRILE - : %< |
telephoned him and wunted to see him. XC CARTHY contacted D'APRILE and was - o
advised by D'APRILE that PHIL D'ANDREA was up for parole and he wondered.' - iy
if the Internmational Harvester Company would write & letter concerning their . .

-
v

busiress associations with D'ANDREA, who owned the United lartage Compsany. ey S
Lir. %C GARTHY advised that he took this matter up with lr., F. E. SVCBODA, 'his™; . " 'l
superior at International, and they declded that it would be proper to write - .  #lu

a letter to tHe Parole Board telling them of their past experience and business. ..
comnections ¥ith PHIL D'ANDREA and the United Cartage Company. Mr. kG CARTHY = =
stated that SVOBCDA then wrote a letter to the Parole Board telling of his : g | 7

company's experience with PHIL D'ANDREA in their business dealings arising S :
out of the sale of trucks to United Cartage Company. kr. MC CARTHY stated = .
that his company's business transactions with United Cartage Company were = '

proper and he could see no reason why such a letter should not have been Tk W
written, therefore, he and Mr, SVUBODA decided to write this letter. REER SRR
: RN ¥
Mr, MC CARTHY stated that D'APRILE asked him to write the letter in a very gb’
friendly manner and that the writing of the letter was left entirely in the VI A
hands of himself and ilr. SVOBODA. He denied that there was any offer of mone¥igl™, i
or pressure of any kind used to induce him to write the letter. RRPREI B8 PO
Mr, MC CARTHY adlrised that he has no criminal record. ) R ?’ A
! S T {?{1 Lt s O
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Mr. JERGME ("JERRYﬂ'\D'APRIH:. was interviewed on October 2, 1947, at his :

place of business, the Loyal Oil Company, 7238 Sout ue Chicago, 5 "
Illinois, telepho erdeen 0309, by Special Agent PR
. D'APRIIE resides at 7603 Cottage Grove -

1s resicence uelephone number 1s Hadeliffe 8596, Mr. D'APRILE a.dv:Lsed e
that he is thc sole owner of the Loyal Cil Company at the above mentzoned _.-i e
R address. . U

h f‘
1 sy
AN .

Mr. D'APRIIE stated that for many years he was associated with PHIL D‘MIDREL '.‘"’_"""5*,* "
in the United Cartage Company, Chicago, Illinois. For a peried of at least E R I
six years, he served as manager of this concern. Mr. D'APRILE stated that his B
mother is a cousin of PHIL D'ANDREA. SR T
Ur. D'APRILE stated that after leaving the United Cartage Company, he and ore ri - L
ANTHONT RENELLA, #ho was formerly a driver for United Cartage Company, began e
operation of the Loyal 0il Company. He stated that RENELIA was with him & J'r
few years, then left the buainess as it was not large enough for the twoe of ’ ) ,
¢ them. RENELIA is presently an insurance salesman for the Metropelitan: L’Lfe SRR
Insurance Company, Chicago, Illinois. B

Mr. D'APRILE stated that SANUEL SFAPIRO, who is also related to D'ANDREA by
marriage, contacted him and requested him to contact some former business
. associates for letters of reference in connection with D'ANDREA's parcle. . -
' lr, D'APRILE stated that he contacted Mr. MC CARTHY of the International .
Harvester Company, and Mr. HEGARTY of the kack Truck Compsny, and requested f: s
these men to write a letter concerning their business associations with ' K

D'ANDREA and the United Cartage Company. Mr. D'APRILE stated that he also i Mo

- .
v e

contacted the Standard Oil Company but found that the pecple he kmew there '~ . /', fu~or
, were no longer connected with the company and therefore he did not ask for- a '~ - T ATaRe
letter of recommendation from the Standard Cil Company. Mr. D'APRILE cou.ld S I
not recall who he had contacted at the Standard 0il Company. e, .
Mr. DIAPRIIE stated that no one other than Mr. SHAPIRO contacted him in connec- ,ﬂ_;',a . '
tion with the parole of D'ANDREA and he contacted no one other than those
mentioned above. il stated that he was offered no money for his services and
offered none to the International llarvester Company salesman or Mr. HEGARTY. -
of Mack Truck Company. He also denied that he indicated or suggested to the i
persons he contacted that D'ANDREA might in the i‘uture be in the market i‘or '
trucks from them. A ; c £
. L. ‘ y -§
Mr. D'APRILE stated that he did not know of any of the past activities of. PHIL“ -g irg. b
. D'ANDREA until he read ebout same in the newspapers lately. He stated that he. ’f;g; o
has seen D'ANDRER pnce since his release from prison, and D'ANDREA told him. lt'g g:t '4», B
that time that he yas on his way to the liayo Brothers Clinic in Rochester, 5o .
Minnesota. , ! ‘: f-f: i
BRI+ S
‘ Mr, D'APRIIE stated that he had no eriminal record. e ¥
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On September 30, 1947 LOJIS gﬁATﬁ?ARK, Janaping ~ditor of the "Chicago
Herald American'™, was interviewed regarding statements made to a Hearst !
representative named FILSTON to the effect that FRANKIE COSTELLQ had: paid WEEEN R
 money- to I HAVEGAI! in connection with the paroles, and also that one CARL : n;gﬁ?~,5 .
-—*FELN Carruthersville, !’issouri nolitician, had handled money in COﬁnectlon e S
with the paroles. PR S

) SHATIT ALK
that hLe d- T
endeavor to r;call tiﬂ

rzcalls bhe fact thot ne did hear such rumors, - but
& source of these rumors. e stoted that he would
ource and if he did recall he would notify thlS% a’z

office. . L —‘.
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Roman Catholic Bishop BEINARD J«{%HLIL was interviewed on October 2, 1947,
at his office, hoom 218, CYO Center, 31 East Congress Street, by Speclal
AgentND. - 1 issistant Special Agent in Charge RICHARD N. HOSTENY.
Al thev o mpuprenop SHEIL was informed the investigation in the instant
matter was being conuucted at the specific instructlons of the Attorney

General and that in view of the fact his name had been mentioned as a =™ ikl 2
supporter for the release of subject CHARLES GIOE on parocle, he was therefore ﬁ; 2 27
being interviewed ‘ ' ::‘:_,L,%

Bishop SHEIL requested the source of this Bureau's information and was
urteously advised the interviewing agents were not at liberty to disclose
tﬁis source as it was confidential. He stated that previously after hearing

of efforts to connect his name to this case, he telephonically contacted
Attorney General TOII C. CIARK and has talked to him on three occasions.

He advised that he informed Mr. CLARK he positively had no connections “with
this cass and fully explained his position to the Attorney General. Bishop .

S wy
QLT TT am o d o ha WaAd +h ey eyt Ter ¥ e
SHEIL further stated he had ths Attornsy General check his files so as to o ; ‘

assure the Attorney General the Bishop's name was not mentioned at all. Py
He further advised that he is blazing about this whole matter, and specifically o
‘¢

for the audacity of certain people to even mention his name with such a gang
of hoodlums.

 Bishop SHEIL described this matter as malnly a vieious newspaper activity
to connect his name with this case and said that this newspaper, whose

‘ 1dentity he did not care to disclose, had even gone so far as to call over . .. .
100 people and inject his name into the matters Bishop SHEIL further inform -d‘ -

" that he had perscnally told subject CAMPACHA's attorney, SIDNEY KORSHAK, _
Congressman rRLD By BUSBEY and all the local newspapers that he would
immediately institute suit for slander or 1ibel if they dare cause his name :

Py

to be mentioned in this matter. He remarked that this case has been of

extreme annoyence ard embarrassment to him, particularly in view of the fact
that at the recent Bucharislic Congress held at Buffalo, New York, and

among the Cardinals tlhere present, cartaln unidentified persons caused his
name to be linked with the press statement as one of the two prominent
Chicagoans active in this matter. He further related that he is incensed
that the subjects of this case would dare iry to use his name in furtherance
of their efforts to run the City of Chicagc, and he remarked he wondered if

there was any moral decency lefte.
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Bishop SHEIL was courteous during the interview but declared that he did not - 1 .
understand the reason for the interview in view of his previous telephone calls L
to Attorney General TOM CLARK wherein he explained he knew nothing whatsoever RO _
about these parolas, and stated he firmly desired that his attitude be made S
lmown personally to the Attorney Generals R p
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Reference is made %o teleiype of September 24, 1947, to Chicago from Washington .. ]; v

Field, requesting that the pertinent files of the "Chicago Tribune® be ravie’ﬂedi{ -

Instant teletype pointed out that JAMES DOHERTY,"Chicago Tribune" reporter, when’ %
interviewed at Washington, stated these riles would be made available upon X 3

request.

.: 'On September 27, 1947, JAIES DOIERTY, "Chicago Tribune! reporter

' i ’ nChicago Tribune® by Special Agen e AL
- Mr. DOHERTY stated that at the time ‘he =lux 4o
was interviewed by Agents in Washington, the pertinent files to which he re- A
ferred consisted of the "Chicago Tribune! morgue files, which contain all L
jnformation published by the "Chicago Tribune" with reference to individual - . - e
hoodlums and their activities in and around Chicago, Illinois. TR '

Mr. DOHERTY stated that he had received one or iwo anonymous letters in connec-", %]
tion with the parole matter, however, he stated that he has now turned these ‘:*;“'"""" ﬁﬁ
*

latters over to Representatives BUSBY and HOFFMAN. No coples of these anony~ ;. %
mous letters were made or retained by Mr. DOHERTY. Mr. DOHERTY stated that at'®  -v
this time he does not have in his possession any information in comnection with & ‘£
the parole matter which has not been printed. N
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The records of the Chicago Police Department were checked for -
all witnesses interviewed with the exception of the individuals holding ~ = " :7¢
public office with negative results, Jdowever, it was found that SANTO ¥ o !
X SOt

GIRCFOLA was arrected on June 14, 1938 for larceny and dischargede

R

e wta '-iil;/‘ji- AL
RS ?{% ¥
[ IR . '.%'f'v i

The Police records have mot as yst been checked with‘_r'espeotj“*i;' 7
JERQUVE D'APRIL and B. Jo McCARTHY., However, they were specifiecally asked™ .
when, interviewed if they hnd criminal records and they stated they did «. -
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WIVELOPED LEADS SRS

Ay t
The following leads were coversd on October 2, 1947, teletyps S I;J_g
summaries forwarded and the details will be reported in the next report LR A Ol

in instant case:

i THE CHICAGO DIVISIO!

[‘ At Chicapo, Illineis

w11l interview LA PANULZ0, employee of the Italo-Amerioan
Yational Unicn, 3¢ Viest Vushington, concerning the occasion
of her viegits to Subiect D'ANDREA while he was incarcerated:
at the lMedical Ceuter for Federal Prisomers at Springfigld,
Missouri.

%11l interview IRTD M, MOUTILLI, Democecratio Committeeman from
the first ward, regarding his knowledge of the paroles in
instant case, as well as detmils concerning a banguet given
MORTLLI Dy a priest of tho Catholi=z church at which time the
puroles viara ailocedly discussed.

The fclloving leads have not been coverad:

™ CHICAGD 'L‘J;Sf.)ll

At Chiegpo, Illinols

g

i1 iberview PHILIP J. LAYATTIA, President, and TONY A. e
LAVANTIA, ‘ireaswrer, of the Krispy-Klesn V»retable Com- ‘ S
naay, Inu., 139 Linrket Street, with refarence %o any ine -l ﬂ!
formation they mignt have resarding the employment of ‘ S i
PATLIP L'ANIRPA who is allegsd Lo have been employed : LA
throupn the autnority of JOSLPH I'ERRERQ, Secretary of Lo 2
the alove orpanization, P P L
¥ill interview T. E, REIN, Room 1424, 10 South LaSalle =~ . B T
Streot, in ragard to his visit to DeLUCIA on April 25, B R D
1944 and his represeating DeLUCIA at the Congr9531onal ;{éniﬂﬂgéé¥zréﬁﬂlg”
heerinegs. e R T
’ LR ;: :
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Undevsloped Leads (Cont'd,.)

T

P
ey

we

711l interview GRLGG DILLOW, Chicago HeraldeAmerican, in
ropard to his call to ASH at which time he questioned ASH .
about the rumor that HANNEGAW received money for the secur-
ing of the paroles,

If suthorized, will, at the U, S, Attorney's Orfice, obtain X :fﬂj :
a subpoena duces tecum for the perronal checking accoumnt of

Ion e T : F ke
WG BTRNITRIT at the fonerican MNational Bas ank and Trust : P f .

1

Mowmpany, 3% vorth Lalallo Strust, RS

If obtained, will serve subpoensa on the American National~
Sank and Trust Company, 33 North LaSalle Street, and will
make m detailed examination of the checking account of
EUCLHE 37FNSTEIN for the month of Octobor 1346, sro s

Will relnterview BUCINF BIRNSTLI 77 Viest Viashington, - T
er exmrninasion of his ﬁhaﬁh1ﬂ? acoount at the American National :

|35V SRS 8

I‘

anz and Trust Company for further detalils concerning the e
recaipt of funds fron wnknown persons and applied on the ' ’
tax pajmento of CAVPAGHI and DeLUCIA,

AT nT ¥ e T N L

Will also datermine Aifferonce in BLRINSTIIN's previo s
statements as to asoutts deposited and the amounts actually °.
shown in the bank account,

1ill interviaw ANTHOUY C. D'AIDREA, President, Hod Carriers
Souneil, 814 Vest Harrison, hone address 9955 South Seeley,
in rorard to his handling funds for his cousin, PRILIP

NATORGA, in connection with the perole matters,

Viill locats und interview MURKAY L. WiririES.

Will locate snd interviews JACK GUZIK, _i'x‘

L
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Undeveloped Leads (lont "do) i?
viill intrview GERGE R. BIBBER, 160 North LaSalle Street, -

P

concerntg his knowledge of any irregularities with I‘Bspgct'.__'. E

o obtaiing paroles for Subjects. R
';,’,‘ z"
} At River F(ests__].:_l_];iﬁc_)}.s.. : ‘s
i1l 1terview ANTUOWY AJCARDO, 1431 Worth Ashlmnd Avenue, .~ .. @70 3
: i ard to his usiag the name of JOSEPH I. BULGER when. . gt tad #_ ‘
‘ he ited DeLCIA and CAMPAGNI wnilse they were inoaroorated,;f':';,:-w.‘._f'."-tt_ -
i ST "‘illl, e ¢
R Sl 4 -
\il1also interview ACCARDO for any knowledge he might have . .:.: .
of o irregularities in the sscuring of the paroles of .- "?‘
thesubJQCtSn - ) !
At Qal Iﬂﬁ_,*_lllinols_ -
wil intsrview LIYARD MOMACO, 704 Jackson Boulsvard, end .
qustion him conceraing the reason for his visit to Ll T dcnn b :
NLUCIA in Atlanta penitentiary on April 26, 1944, and his: 7 '
kowladge of the securing of T, T. BEIN as the attorney . . s
yr DelUCIA in the Conyressional hearings. o 3 Ve
# At
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’ T oone who overheard DOILAN's conversabion in
tualleyis Tavern, Gt. Touls.
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~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

, Form No.1

“ This case omigivaTeD av V- ASHINGTON FIELD : b" FiLe no, 5304
& REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE

FEIRIOD FOR ¢ REPORY MADE BY
'HIC MADE
ST. IDUIS, MISSOURI 10-11-47 10 ,11/4 ma
TITLE i

CHARACTER OF CABE

10UIS CAKPATTS, was., et al i BRIVELY

PAROL: LATTLES

SYNOPSIE OF FACTS: VICHAEL J. O'WMILL, Supervisoer in office of U. S.
Collector, Internal fevenue, St. IDUlS, statoes he
never applied for position with U. S. bBeard cof
Parcle znd to his knowladze no one int‘—~rrmdnd in
his behalf for such pesitionj thal he 1over discusnsed
with PAUL-DILICN or EUWAED ‘BrADY, deceascd, anythir-
concernine such position nor with respect tf- the
releas? of convicts from federal penitentiosriec,

He admits being in DILILN's office with BidT butb
says that they did not discuss parole matters and
deries seeing BRALY for period of al laasi six
menths prior to latter's deztn. da JTYIT,
Yoattornny wl Qowg Libs ioviny o ATl e s Loy
rerle o2 baw potner oar el biodler’y sbotes ot s
—btirs nad anvtbin - te o aith obtninins ror- 1o o
g&ubjects and nas no kv e of came ~meoph shal
h: sow in newspapers. tatos JUIVTD ian buen
involved in parcle matters with vecpect to St. Louls
convicts but -has no knowledre that eithor JoT o
DILIOH were involved in instant cose. Sve-

sently out of city but will be intervie=55Gpan hic
retuvn.  JAES PATRICK TESTA unable to Tooztes lict.
which alleeedly was in possession of 00 Ak 70y,
containdins naroL of o .

argons fo oo prrol

XX

Report of SA t4l F0-9e47 At Tt Toon

Telctype tc Bureau, washinzton Field and Inicrre
dated Y0-10-.7.
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DETATLS: This is a joint report of ASAC H. K. LC3I, Spocial
Azan nd the reportlni ufent.

Investigation throuvh city and telerhone directorics
and in the building at 418 Olive Strest, 5t. louis, Kissouri, where tne
office of PAUL DILICH is located, disclosed that the individual raferred
to by JAKES PAIRICK TeES1A as MIKES O'REIL was probably identical with
MICHALL J« O'KEILL, presently employed as a supervisor in the Clayton,
Missouri branch of the Office of the U. 8. Collector of Ipternal lievenue,
St. louis, Missouri. O'NEILL was telephonically contacted and stated
that h= would c¢all at the St. Iounis Office of the FBI for arn intervi.w,

_ Upon being interviewed by ASAC H. L. LS5 and the
reportirg arent O'KEILL executed the following signed statement, the

original of whirch is boing transmitted heres.ith Lo Lhe Washington Field
Hvision:

"St. louils, Misgcuri
October 10, 1947

"1, TISHARL J, O'HSIIT, make thiz volunbary st
Sprzial A-~uts
Burezau of Invostorner

"I iiave never applied directly or indirectly for a pesitior
witii the United States Poard of Farcle and to my knodledrz no one
has ever interceded in my behalf to obtain a position with the
U. S. Board of Parcle. Specifically, I have nev:r discuszed with
Mr. PAULL T4 L1OM or Mr. ZDiAlill BRALY, deceased, anythinz at all
th2t misiit be comstrued as an application for a pesition with the
V. 5. Bcar6 of Farole. I have nover discussed with tr. Faul
Le L ICI anything relating to the release of fndoral prisoper:
iror a lriLen States penitentiory.

fo ! IR G I : Y
/iJI’ Lolveda ooals e 075 Ll

> C L *
St. lovis Ko M

O'METLYL stated that -t ¢ne time he had sithdravm from a rac
in an =lection in tn? cily of Gt. louis and that 2: a resulbt of sith-
drawir~ from tiiis race in favor of another candidatz hs naturally ex-

racted Lhat he world et some consideration in the way of a ‘lnh Hovgower
Peeied wihal i Jel Some consigAaAraltlon 1n Wy 01 oa Job. D

ho stated RTADY at no time owed him enough politically to .arr-nt Dla¥'s

5

I
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SL 58-64

advancing funds to DILION on his\behalf\for any type of job. He further
stated that he had not seen BRADY for a period of at leasi eix monthc
prior to tne latter's death but did admit that on one occasion he had
been in DILICI"s office with BRADY. However, he did not remember just
when this occasion was and would not state why he was in DILION's office
on that partieular occasion but said that it was not in conrection with

‘'parole matters of any type.

JOHE w. JOYNT, a lawyer with offices alt 1221 locust Street,
St. louis, Missouri, who was forwerly a circuit judge for the clty of
St. louis, was Interviewed at which time he executed the following state-
went, the orizinal of which is being transmitted herewith to th» Washington
Fielo Vivision:

"October 1ith, 1747

Loo following voluntary
h{ the lederal Hureau

of Investigat on:

"T have bren asked as to whether I nad made any contacts in order
to obtain thz paroles of certain individual: in connactinn with
whon Concressional hearings are being conducted, partizulary with
recpect to LOUT: CAXFAGHA, et al. Tor the informtion of T~
authoritics condacting this investigation I will state tihnal 2t ne
time, past or preseni have I had argthing to do with any such per-
sons or their parcles. In addition, I have not been in any dis-
cusgion concerming such persons or thelr parcles ind have po know=
legge of tne subject excepting what 1 have read in the faily press.

/s/ JOHN . JOYIT

3

"kr. JOYNT admitted that in about 1734 wo 1930 ho Jio <o so

work in comnectlon with obtaining . parcls f~r cne sluiy M0an o
stated ‘hat toe "ut. Iovis Post-tispatch” nessparer e 31]33“d,tnn“.h' ,
438 anrtive in comnection wita the case of one liul.  1n’ and indisibod
that-thks news- Aper had tried to smear bis nane in connnction ntth *U?F?
cases but enqhﬂtlbally denied any connection whatsesver .ath LL“linf?”Wb
case. LONLE ant LU were notorious crimivals who had beoun avtive W
the vicinity of St. Inuls.

-3_-
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ved in thexe cases a al sometime? during the 1:30's
JOYNT and DILION were law partrers and "worked togetner' on natters of
that type. Hoimver, hz said he had heara nothing definite to the effect
that DILION was interested in the instant case anad that az a matter of
fact, he knew nothing about the case involving IOUIS CAVPAGHA, el al.
Hz said that DILION and JOYNT had been closely associated for a number
of years and tnat it was prior to the time JOYNT was a circuit judgs in
St. louis that they were associated as law partners. ..b __7D

111 be intocyviewes
or any intorrstion he may »o able to furrich

imnediate 1 Nl rotur
concerning this matter.

JAMES PATRICK T.u3TA was again interviewed and stated that he2
had made a thorough sesarcih of his home but »as unablz to locate the wmenu
anda other paper which he had seen in the possession of EDSARD BlUALY which
he believed containea a list of convicts BLADY wanted parol=d from federal
penitentiaries.

Enclosure to #i3shington Fiela: 3ienea slotoment of Blodael 0,
C'NETLL aated 10-1u-47;
Sizned stalement of JUHI 1.
JOINE dated 10-131-47 -~
REGISTURSD | ATL

PEI'DING
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. THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT
[}

WASHIHGTOH.-D. Ce

REPORT MADE AY

DATE WHEN MADK -

. ' _ riLx no.  O8=47
I

PITTSBURGH, PA,

?

10/14/47

PFERIOD POR
WHIC

10 7 47

mK_

Qaig
Lt

' REPORT MADE BY

Y

..’ LOUIS CAMPAGNA,

L

, was, ot al

CHARACTRR OF CASE

BRIBERY:

- - | PABOLE MATTERS

RN P

NO STRTISTLS
w il 3o

_ 'REFERENCE:

[

)
z 7
APPROVED AND ._ 7,

FORWARDED; "%

] SYNOPSIE OF FACTS:

e
(s V]

gl STAT SECT'N

F

Wy IA -
J/, o %gtcuuacm‘r

' Captain ALBERT E7CONNER, Pederal Prisons.Industries,

. Inc., recells seeing letter from JAMES R, ROBINSON
"when reviewing files on subject, but deces not
remember any conversation with ROBINSCN, When CONNER
wes Acting Director of Bureau of Prisons in sumuer
1945, he talkad to FRANK LOVELAND of the Buresau of
Prisons about the transfer from USP, Atlanta, Ga.
of 3 prisoners, one of whom was D'ANDPJ;‘.A These 3
men hed been recommended for transfer by a classi-

- fication board at USP, Atlanta, Ga, Verden J. W,
SAXPFCRD, USP

Atlanta, wrote letter about rumors that
favors and transfers were being obtained through

expenditure of large sums of money. CONNZR believes
transfers of 3 prisonors held up becsuse of these

rumors but later transfers went through when epace
agndlahla an Min sains £ 119D
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Attorney n2med DILLON saw CONNER in summer 1945 about
transfer of one or more subjects bui exerted no
particular pressure, according to CONNER, CONNTR
repor$s that peither ROBINSON'S letter or DILLON'S
persondl call had agything to do with transfers,
CONFER kmows of no bribery or irregularities,
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DETAILS: On October 7, 1947, at 3:00 PM, Asslstant Special Agent in
Charge CARL ¥, HENNRICH, Washington Field Office, telephoni-

cally furnished Assistant Special Agent in Charge A, K, BEOWLES of the Pitta-

burgh Division pertinent information in thie cage and requested the interview
of Captain ALBERT H, COKNER, an official of the Bureau of Prisons, at the

W s Vas aweSa Wa R0 e WSS = WAL D

Tederal Retormatory for Yomen. Alderson. West Virginia,

AT ALDEBSQN. ﬁESﬂ VIRQINLA

Captain ALBERT H, CONNER Associate Commissioner, Federsl
Prisons Industries, Inc., United States Department of Justice, Washington,
D.0., adviged that he has in the past acted as Director of the Buresu of
Prigons in the Bbsence of ¥Mr, JAMES V, BENNEDT, Director of that Bureszu,

Captain CONNER advised that he proviously reviewed the files
on the five subjects 1nvolved Ain this Investigzation on October 2 and 3, 1947,
before he left Washington, D,“. and Captain CONNER was aware of the nature
" of the investigation being conducted, He advised that in one of the five
files at Washington maintained by the Bureau of Prisons, he recalled seeing
a letter from JOHN R, ROBINSON, Chicago, Illinois, but Captain CONNER was
of the belief that the letter was addressed to HMr, BENNETT, Captain CONNER
reported that he did not recdl having seen the letter previously and speciw
fically does not recall having had any conversation with ROBINSON about
transfer of any of the five subjects,

Captein CONNER talked to FRANK LOVELAND of the Buresu of !;:
Prisonp about the transfer of three prisoners from the United States M
Penitentiary, Atlapta, Georgia, This discussion took place in the summer e
of 1945 when Captain CONNER was the Acting Director of the Bureau of Prisons
and during which time Mr, BENNETT was in Burope. CONNER seemed to recsll
that one of the men mmntioned for transfer was DIANDREA, and that he was one
of the ones who went to the United States Penltentimry, Leavenworth., CONITER
mentioned that ILOVELAND has immediate charge of transfers and signs the
ordera for the tranefer after discussing the matter with the Director or
Acting Director of the Bureau of Prigons. Captain CONRER epecifically
pointed out that ip the inatance of these three men vho were transferred
to Leavenworth, he was willing to accept full responsibility, and that if the
facts ware the same, they would still be transferred if the matter were left
up to him, Captain CONNER pointed out that it was a common practice to 5
transfer prisoners to en institution which afforde the ssme emount of security o
if that institution is located closer to the priscner's home; that this pro-
cedure makes it more convenient for the relatives to interview the prisoner
in question and has a direct relationship on the behavior of the prisoner.,
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It was pointed out by CONNER that the recommendation for the
transfer of these three men had been made by the Classification Board at the

U.S. Penitentiary, Atlanta, because these men were forming a clique with other
priscners at Atlanta and this waa ﬂnmnthinr the ‘nphal authoritien tried to

A e W AR w —mia e wamahEm P e ¥R S L e ISR RLEFS SR STE YR aTh

avold, CONNER stated that this recommendation would be found in the "Progress
Report® on each of the three men in gurestiocn in their files maintained Ly the
Bureau of Prisons. CONNER stated that he had seen thip recommendation 4in the
files and that the recommendation had besn made while BENNETT was still in
this country and was in fact, the Director, Buresu of Prisons,

COBNER bhrought out that he also recalls seeing in the file
a letter written probably in May 1945 by Wardea J. W. SANDFORD, United States
Penitentiary, Atlanta, in which Warden SANDFORD gtated that there was a
prevalent rumor at the Penltentiary that large sums of money were baing spent
to secure favors and transfers. This letter was written about the time, or
shortly after, the recommendations had besn made to tranefer three of the
subjects, of whom D'ANDREA was one, Ceptain CONNER informed that this letter
wag received at the Burezu of Prisons before Mr, BENNEIT went to Europe and
while he was in fact the Director of the Bureau of Prisons. Captain CONNER
was of the belief that Mr, BENETT wae away during the summer of 1945, Return-
ing to the discussion about the letter from Warden BANDFORD, Captaln CONNER
advised that the letter mentioned thet certein attorneys, names not recalled,
hed contacted some of the prieoners at Atlauta and thet appsrently the rumgr
was clrculated based upon these interviews, Captain CONWER stated thst the
letter in question contains the nAmes of the Bttorneys who interviewed the T e
prisoners, .

TS

After Mr, BERNNETT went to Europe, an Attornsy named DILION
came to the Burean of Prisons and was interviewed by Captasin COLNER, DILLCN
waa endeavoring to secure & transfer for one or more of the subjects involved
herein, CONNER stated that the transfers were not made because of DILLON or
because of the letter from ROBINSON but were made in spite of these efforts
to secure transfers. Captaln CONNER recalled the name DILLON when he recently
saw & newppaper clipping from the Chicago Tribune which stated that DILLOY
had been called to testify bdefore a Sub-Committes of the Houss. Committee on
Expenditures in the Executive Departments which was interviewing witnesses
in connection with this case. Captain CONNER stated that four of the paroled
men testified before the Committee; that one subject's wife and at least
one attorney alsc had been called to testify and that this brought DILLON'S
name back to CONNER'S mind, Captain COIER reported that he had made no
record of DILLONY S call and that it was his impresgion that DILLON did not
exert any undue ppessure to secure the transfere but dild talk about his
&lleged friendship with Preeident TRUMAN and said something about having
mapnaged THUMAN'S campaign when he campaigned for election as Senator,
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Ap far as CONNER was concerned, these transfere were routine,
in this particular instance, were made at the convenlence of the federal
government, Captain CONNER explained that the transfers had been held up
because of the rumor pravelent at the U,S5, Penitentiary at Atlanta;: that
several months later, a penitentiary bus was at Atlanta end had several

seats available and was going to the U.S, Penitentlary at leavenworth, Kanseas,
to deliver priscners, Captain CONNER sent a teletyps while acting Director
%o WILLIAM HUNTER, Warden, U,S. Peniltentiary at Leavenworth, to find out if

R ha could apnd would accept the three additional prisonera. A teletype weas

received in response stating that no specisl problems would be created by
having these prisoners ai Leavenworth and that they could be transferred so
far as the authorities at Leavenworth were concerned,

Captain CCXNER etated that D'ANDREA was not transferrad based
on the ROBINSON letter and thaet as 1ndicated previously, the transfer wes
routine, Captain CONNER did not remember that the allegation hed been made
in this letter that D'ANIHEA was 111,

As previcusly indicated, Captain CONWER played a psart in the
tronefer € two additional prieoners who went to the U,S, Penitentiary at
Leavenworth, However, be did not recell the details involved bhut did remeumber
the name PAUL DeLUCIA but did not seem to be too familiar with the namees of
the other subjects,

He had no additlonal informaticn to furnish with reference
to the tranafer of the three men to Leavenworth, Captain CONNER dild volunteer
the 1nformat10n that these men were reported to be members of the old CAPCNE
u&nﬁ and that uuéy had Veen y*uuuu in lostitutions which would afford &
maximum amount of securify., Captain CONNER stated that he did not remember
any transfers from this group being made to the Medicel TUenter at Springfleld,
Mo., and he mentiched that transfers toc the focilitiee at Springfield are
based on the recomnendaticng made by a medicel officer at the institution
where the prisoner is incarcerated. Most of the tubercuvlogis, mentsl and
cancer cases are nsent to the Medical Center at Bpringfield,

Captein CONNER did not remember anything about transfera to
natitution

n ot Terra Haute, Indisnsa,

He furnished no information with reference to the irregulariiles

involved in connection with transfers and speclfically pointed out that parocles
are not within the juriediction of the Bureau of Friesone since they are handled
by the Board of Pardon and Parcle.
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Captaln CONNER wes specifically asked if he knew of any
pressure that was brought to bear on anyone including himself on dbehalf
of these men, He stanted that the only possible instence ke knew of was
the personal call of DILLON but he oxplmined that DILLOM wae merely pre-
tending to heve lots of political welght and wanted to throw it arocund,
Captain CONNER stated that DILLON did not imprees him one way or snother,
and the fact that he had made & csll on behalf of A federal prisoner wes
not something unusual, S

Captain CONNER stated'that no money had been offered to him o
or suyone he knew shout in connecticn with the transfer or in connection :
with a parole involving these man, He 8gain emphoeized that the ROBINSON

letter end DILLON call had nothing to do with the transfers.

Captain CONNER eaid that the files in the Buresu of Prisons
- would disclose the exact dates mentioned herein and that the majority of the
information he furnished is based for the greater part on his briefly
refreshed recollection., Captain CONNER etated that be would be perfectly
willing to give & signed statement with roference to thie matter .after
reviewling the files to further refresh his memory. He was cooperative
throughout the interview., Captain CONNER was interviewed in the privete
study of Warden HELEN HIRCOHIMUS of the Fedoral Reformatory for Women,

The referenced telstype furnished the subastance of the
information given by Captain ALBERT H, CONNER,

- REFERRED UPCHN CCMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF CRIGIH -
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BRIBERY; PAROLE MATTERS
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

NO STATISTIES
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REFERENCES ¢

DBTATLS

Bureau Ietter to Washington Fleld dated 9-22-47,
Teletype from Washington Field dated 9-24-47.

AT CAMDEN, N.

ATTENTION; ASSISTANT DIREGTOR ROSEN |

mmrymmm only attorney in Camden by that name, '
does not know JOHN ROSELLI and did not telephone Board of
Parcle on July 1l4,1947. No 401 ¥ain Street in Camden.

VILLIAY J. HANIEY, Hoboken, N. J., attorney, met unidentified
map at Astor Bar 1n NYC.

He was asked to take interest in
LFELLI's parole application. HANIEY refused because no
rétainer offered. later HANIEY wrote to ROSELLI, asked if
hdatbould take interest in case and jdentity of ROSELLI's
friend in New York. HANIEY discouraged by ROSELLI's reply
andsdropped matter. ROSELLT unable to identify friend in

Pl £

ITARNTLV A 4
NYQGs HANIEY denies any knowledge of case.
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3;; Bureau
37— Washington Field

1 - Chicago (Information)
1 - New York (Information)

2 - Newark

that he bas had no dealings whatseever with anyone by the' name
of JOHN ROSELLI.

irdividusl by this name nor did he make any contact with the
Lcrrlted States Board of Paroles on July 14, 1947.
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FEINBERG stated that he is the only &ttorney by that name
in the Camden area, He said that tlere is an EDWARD FEINBERG, who is an
attorney in Atlantic City with whom he 1is acquainted.

AIEXANDER FEINBERG, in the writer's presence, telephoned
EDWARD FEINBERG and without divulging the Bureauts interest in the case,

. ascertained from EDWARD FEINBERG that he had no dealings with JOHN ROSELLI.

A check of the Canden telephone directory and the city directory
confirmed the fact that ALEXANDER FEINBERG is the only attorney by that name
in Camden.

Inquiry on Main Strsetl, » d thst there 5 ddre
as 401 lMain Street, which was mentloned in referenced letter as the addres
of FEINBERG. This street is a short street of approximately two blocks
running parallel to the railroad tracks in a poor section of town.

warrnn o 1. -
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AT HOBOKEN, NEW JERSEY

WILLTAM J. HANIEY is 2 1g attornmey with his
B4 Washington Street, Hoboken, New Jersey. He is known to be active
Democratic political circles and HANIEY is counsel for the Board of Eduecaticn o
in Hoboken. He 1s admitted to the New Jersey State Bar and also to the Federal -
Bar for the Southern District of New York. During political campaigns he o o
frequently goes about the State making speeches in support of candidates
endorsed by the former Mayor FRANK HAQE, Jersey City, and the Democratic Party.

HANIEY was interviewed at his office on Seﬁtember 25, 1947

Mr, HANIEY sdvised that he has been & lawyer for about thirty
years, that he practices both in New Jersey and in Federal Court in New York
City. At one time he worked in New York City, has many contects thére and
spends a great deal of his time in New York. He stated that about a year
ago, he was at the bar of the Astor Hotel in New York City which he frequents
often. He met an individual at the bar whom he had never seen before. He
heard the man's name but is unable to recall it.
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court judge in New Jersey and is addressed as "Judge" by many people who
know him, He believes that the individual who he met at the bar was
impressed by the fact that he was called ".Judge“ and because of 'hhis, advised
. him about JOHN HOSELLI. He pomwu out that ROSELLI was invwlved in ihe

. WILLIL'?‘BIOFF movie racketeering case but that ROSELLI had really not done
\anything serious.  He described the individusl as white, male, short, about
orty, Italian descent, black hair, lived at the Astor Hotel at that time,

was in the clothing business in New York and had & son at the military

lacademy at West Point at that time,

HANIEY was asked by this individusl if he would take an
interest in ROSELLI's efforts to obtain & parola. HANLEY inquired abo ut a
rewmar anu was WV.LBW IJHEL\ J..h wWes II.UI-I PUDD.I..U.LH GIJ buﬂb u.uuu W 5..I.VG u...uu
money but that there would be money in the case later. “he individusl
stated that it would be pecessary first to find out what HANILY could do
on ROSELLI's behalf. The individual ssid that he was merely a friend of
ROSELLI's, He also told him that ROSELLI was in the Federal Penitentiary
at Atlanta, Georgia. .

Within a short time after themeeting at the bar, this individual
telephoned HANIEY on two occasions. HANIEY still took no interest in the

F o P Y ey

case because there was no money in it. He has not heard from or sssn the

individual since and HANIFY has visited the Astor Bar frequently since that

time,

HANTEY pointed out that a few months later, when he was in
need of money, he reviewed some of his records to see if he could pet a case,
He came across a notation about JOHN ROSELLI and thereafter took steps
to locate the individual he had met at the Astor without success. HANIEY
stated that he ithen wrote to JOHN ROSEILI &t the Atlanta Penitentiary in
an attempt to get ROSELLI's permission o &ct on nds beuslf and w ascertain
if ROSELLI could identify his friend in New York City. HANIEY pointed out
that in a case of this type he might get as high as $500 or $750 to make
one trip to the penitentiary to interview ROSELLI for the facts of his
confinement. He then believed it would be possible to get another retainer
after his interview with ROSEILLI.

HANIEY turned over to the agents of this office all corres-
pondence in his records with ROSELLI and the penit.antiary. He stated that

“Ar“l

he was discouraged by ROSELLI's reply and by the fact et ROSELLI was

unable to identi
further steps on
case.

the man in New York City. Consequently he took no
half of ROSELLI and took no interest whatscever in the
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' He stated that it is his belief that the individual in
New York City made no other efforts on ROSELLI's behalf or else he would
. have gotten in touch with HANIEY. He stated specifically that he made
* absolutely no contacts with anyone or no efforts whatsocever on ROSELLI's be-
-~. half. He stated that he has absolutely no knowledge of any activities on
- the part of anyone on behalf of any of the subjects,

The following is the correspondence between HANIEY and ROSELLI:

"Department of Justice
United States Penitentiary
Atlanta, Georgia"

June 5, 1947

"The Warden
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana™

RE: John Roselli, Reg. No. 63775-A.
(Discharged)

"Dear Sirs

"I am in receipt of a letter from Mr., Wilijiam J. Hanley, 84
Washington Street, Hoboken, New Jersey regarding a communication
he addressed to the above named subject, apparently while Roselli
was incarcerated in this institution.

"Since Roselll was transferred to Terre Haute September 20,
1946 I enclose herewith the compunication from Mr, Hanley for
your information.®

"Wery truly,
(Signed)

JOSEPH W. SANFOHD
Warden"

T Y

"CG « Mr. Hanley"
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"Jupe 9th, 1947."

"Warden, United States Penitentiary
Terre Hauts, ‘ndiana.

Re; John Roselli.
Dear Sir:- I

"If it is not a violatlon of the regulations of your
institution, would you be kind enough to see that the enclosed
compunication is delivered to John Roselli, an inmate of
your institution.

"May I suggest that you refer to letier received by
you from Joseph W, Sanford, Warden of the United States
Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, under date of June 5th, 1947."

"Regpectfully,

WILLIAN J. HANIEY"

"WJH :SRN e
ENCL."
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"June 9th, 1947."

" John Roselll:
Dear Sir:-

"Some months ago one of your friends, whose name
I do not remember, called me and asked me if I would interest
- myself in your case as.regards presenting certain facts to
the Parole Board when your case came up. Unfortunately I
have lost the name and address of your friend and I am
writing you to find out two things, one, will you give e
permission to so interest myself in your case, and two, if
you are so inelined, would you be kind enough to let me know
immediately whether I can locate your friend, who is someplace
in New York.

"Tt is important that I hear from you one way or the
other immediately.

"I am enclosing & self-addressed, stamped envelope
for your return letter,”

"Sincerely,

WILLIAM J, HANIEY"

¥ JH : SEN
ENCL. "
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"Dnited States Department of Justice"
United States Penitentiary
Terre Haute, Indiana

June 17, 1947

"L, William J. Hanley
Attorney at Law

84 Washington Street
Hoboken, New Jersey

RE: ROSELLI, John
Reg. Mo. 4305-TH

"Dear Mr. Hanley:
"Upon receipt of your letter dated June 9, 1947 we inler-

viewsd Roselli and found he had no objection to owr advising you
abcut his sentence,

"Subject is serving a ten year sentence, and will become -
eligible for parcle on July 7, 1947. His case will be reviewed by T
the U. S. Board of Parole some time next month to determine the ad- .

visability of his early release. 1If parole is granted he may be
released at any time between the date of parcle eligibility and
November 23, 1950, which is the date of Conditional Release,

idea who might

feg '
WIS Rl Al

@
0

"Roselli stated that he had no v t

this information and is therefore unable to supply the name and
address of the person you had in mind. It is suggested that before
initiating any action in his behalf that he be advised specifically
what sort of action is contemplated,

Ve SNy
UupEiL

B &

e trust this is the information you desire and thank you
for your interest in Roselli,"

"Sincerely yours,

J« B« OVERLADE
Warden"
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From the letler dated June 5, 1947 from the Warden of the

. United States Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, to the Warden of the United States
" Penitentiary, Terre Haute, Indiana, it appears that there was at least one other

~ letter from Mr. HANIEY in this regand. Mr, HANIEY stated that he ocould recall

no other letter and his files do not contain a copy of it.

“

- REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

- A copy of this report has been designated for the
information of the New York Office in view of the possibility that the

individual who contacted WILLIAM J. HANIEY in New York can be identified
., , through other interviews and investigation in connection with this ocase.

L
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on October 3, 1947 at Chililcolli®, where he #as attending a conference

of Prison ~ocals of Public Workers of America, C.I.0. He advised that he
was 1ssigned as Correctional Officer, for a period of avproximately tvio

years, in the visting room of the U.5. Penitentiary, ‘eavenworth, Kansas
beginnii. imetime in August 194;1. After being assigned to the Vistor's
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Room, recalled that TUGKNFE WRSTREIN, Attarney-at-law, appe-ared
at the renteentiary and visited with 10OUTS CA PAGYA and PATLIDL O (CTA
During this wvisit, BFRNSTEIN was a ccompanied by JOSEPH BULGER, who was

listed as an atto on the visitor's forms Atthe end of the first
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[‘ )
1 P A >
A:pc?:u:.fg;:;;;. ff Sre g ool DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES .
+ Lo . { ‘I‘f' R R N
: i . D& éZ“M_ PR
R had I

= " = J 3
{( | CoFIESOF THIS REFORT ' f } 7 ,
3-Bureaun (AMSD) A \O° INDEXED

3-Kansas City(58-75) ( = .y Vi
2—Cincinnati -

OGN O e

.
L U W OOTuNRBGNT PRTHTING AFTICE T TRy
o -4 =T ey o S - - - . .




e

Cincinnati “ile 4 58 60
i | & 4 4 -

for his coudtesies and extended his hand for a handshake. Whe

withdrew his hand e found a rolled up bill of money, denomination unlkown,

which her et.uped to RERANSTEIN, advising him that he could not accept any

gratuity. Madvised thut he immediately thereafter reported this
n

incident W.A. HUNTH but does not know whéther any record was
vised that no other offer was e ver made

* maintained of this incident.
by BERNSTEIN and none was ever made by RULGFR.

. . Pwas then shown the three photographs of ANTHONY
JOSEPH ACCARDQ, which

' , e positively identified as bei tical with BUILC R.
" He was also shown a photograph of MURRAY HUMPHREYS. dvised that he ,

never before had seen the person pictured as MURRAY HUVPIREYS.

‘ Purther advised that all of the visits by
STEIN at the U.S.Penitentiary, leavenw bansas, in which he
supervised BULGRE was in his oompan elloved that t1

[ SOTe 2

: pxuvau.:..y six or seven such visits b:y' BERNSTEIN and DU te ed that no
other person was ever in their company.

Turd orne of the later meetings by BRENSTEIN and
BULGER at I.eavenworthd'mm of BRANSTEIN whether BULGER was an
attorney and Bm:nsmzﬂﬁ'ﬁﬁ”tmt BUINFR was not an attorney but
was a business representative, nana.ing the business interests of CAIPAGHA

and DF LUCTA.

the name of JOSkEPHd ANTHOMY uC(‘ARDO.
‘advised that he wsa returning to lLeavenworth

Ihe photographs of HIWPIREYS and ACCARDO are being
returned to tansas City office undesr separate cover.

on Octoter 6, 1947.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN WA DPE mag:) ;2;‘
INDIAKAPOLIZ, INDIAYA 10847 10-7-47
LOUIS CAMPAGYA, w.os.; BRIRERY
ET AL PAROLE® MATTFES
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Sut ject ROSELLI traneferred from USP, Atl&nta.‘to Terre
Haute }0-7-46. elensed on parcle 9-}3*47. Correspondents
I. AJVRUMAN, ATiend; Mrs. RELEN WOODS Y cnors’ gleter;
REENICE AXIUFRANK, flancee; and DANIFL M, ﬁlm LFR :nd FPATXY
c. VROMA®, friends. Subject visited by PAUL DILLON 11-70-45,
" - by Fﬁg-nce= 12-314,15-46, by I. A. RUVAI 4-E-47, and bty JACY
© % KFARLS, promoter 5—.:.1—47 Attorney WILLIAM J. FAKLEY,
= e Hobofgn, N. J., advised vubjct that a frierd of his whote
P * narmetbe had forgotten had exked thnt BAVLEY 1nter_cedeﬁwith
-3 o« Parolg Board for him. 1In letter to Fon. THCMAS TrO BRITY,
4 — House—of Representatives, Wasbington, D. C., J. 7, BEIEEIT
o — rafus:.d permisnion for KEARES tc gec =ubjrct. Lafter wont el
-~ : T, E_AV FRAYX of Hellyweod, Cal., to be mnde enthorized
" correcpendent.  Chief of Pelice tirrc sei? ~ha bo2 roved -
voknorn gd4drera in Tew Yorr. Yuiwn, Arigora, Tweriace Do
rhowe sul Ject and WINEFRED/VIAGEF rorried in Tuos A-i-dn,
Subject has clear record while ip prieon.
- RUC -~
FEFLRENCE: Repert of SA* Indiennpelie, Imdigns,
10-F-4"7,
DETAILS: AT TERRE HAUTT, INDIAWA.
Subject FCSELLI's file was reviews: nt thr United Stetes
Pentt-ntiarv., The file shovs alir-~on of JUHD F, SKEWART,
JOUN STEWART, umd glves his trae nenc pn JOUY RCSSTLLT,
: A’:::wv::;&f e 7:;“ ‘E_;:,Tz~ "‘"":““g::‘:“ T DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ;;_-__
7 " o ! [
w22l £9 Fpon I3 s;f
= COPISG OF THIS RERORT °, T , N% A N ”%';
/ 2 Furean (attn. Asct. Directol ROSEN) (msnf, TP
2—Wachinston Field : t
2~~Indianapclis o il
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He wre trancferred from Atlanta tc Terre Heute con Cctober 7, 1946, nnd
was relenred con perols Ausust 13, 1947,

ROSELLI'slauthorized coerrespondents while in pricen were ae follows:

I. A. XUMAY, friend, 215 Vest 5th Street, Log Angeles, This man wcoe
alno given me ope to be notified in case ¢f serious illnecs or deeth of subject.

Mrs. HELEW %CODS JOHONS, elster, 436% Weet 5th Strest, Davion, Chio.

BERVICE AYK FRAMK, flagncee, Box 941, Beverly Hills, Celifornis.

DAXNITL M., WINKLER, friend, Bank of America Building, Feverly Hille,
Celifornia.

TRAFA 20JFAR, frlend, Eank of America Buildins, Beverly Fille, Califcornies.

Subject received ten letters from RUMAN to whom he wrote nireteen.
Ye received nine lettsrs {rom his sister, Bnd wirote her nome in return. FEHie
fiancee wrote Lim about 250 times, and he eent her about 164 letters. WIFFLFR
vrote him 12 tirea, pnd ROSELLI eent him 13 letters.

ROS™ 1LI'e visitors and dates of vieits wera ar follows:

PAUL DILLON, Movember 20, 1946

Fisncees, December 14 and 15, 1%406

I, A, FUMAY, April 7, 1047

JACT UTAFRKS, Chicago fight promoter, Mav 21, 1°47

In conrection with DILLON's vieit, he wnr intervieved by W. E. TAPYAYT,
parole officer st the Penitentiary. A npotation wus made on DILLON'e latter to
the warden renussting interview with subject, to the effect that ancther lawver
Fired DILLY rrd that lrtter war to be paid by subject throurh the Ieawvrer making
tbe arrengerent. Upcn teing questioned atcut thie nctaticn, Mr. FARRANT etated
trmt he 21d not recell the incident, but thnt k= belisved Jt wrs brourht about
by the ferline cf partles concerned thet DILLOY crmld helrn oo jJect more tdhen hile
own lawyer.

In letter deted April 30, 1947, frecw the Dircctor of Pricone to Uororable
THCMAS J. O'EHIZY, Eouse of Representstives, ¥Yeshineton, D. C., ho stated 2.t b
could not grant permirsion for KEARPS to vielt REORTLLT «ith-a! further inforwaticen
re to thr purpo-e of tie vigit, :

In lectter deted June 9, 1947, WILLIAN J, FAYI?Y, attovresy, 9% Yacnlurtop
Street, linboker, Vew Jrereey, adviced csubject that onc of lettey's fricnds haod
seen HAVLEY gove montin® 250 and saled him to present certein fectls to the prrole
boerd, HANLFY remsect~d permiecion from ROSELLI t- dn g0 end ples requeried the
sublect to eenéd frieni's name which had been forgotier v YAILEY, Latter enld it
was importent that he he advised immediately,




- T6-729

Indpls. =

’ MELVIR A. VINLR, vice president of Arcade Sunshine Company, Inc.,
Valhington, D. C., wrote Warden at Atlanta on Dacember 12, 1944, that his wife
had known ROSELLI ell her life and wanted to be remembered to him. He enclosed
& plcture, Christmas card, end a letter which he asked the warden to give sub-
Ject,

A letter from the warden dated August 9,;1944; to Chief'of Police,

.. Hollywood, California, requested information concerning Mra. MAY FEANK., It had
. been requested by subjlect that she be made an authorlzed correspondent. 'Tho

C wawmle Aatad Ausnod D4 1944 atatsad a-h.o- aha had £a Tdewad o bha ATl wwnad

LR M MO VoW A Ul b &Ry TRy uvuu. Vai@a vV DMU uuu. lUl"lUl -I-J & AYOW OV UII-U LIUJ-J-:'UU\I-

Enickertocker Hotel, Hollywood, btut that she had moved to New York with no known
addresa.

Information was cbtained from the Yuma, Arizona, Marriage Bureau by
the prison officlals to the effect that subject and WINEFRED VLASEP had been
married in Yuma April 1, 1940, ‘

The penitentiary'records show that whlle Incarcerated, subjlect had a

clear record and that no disciplinary action was sver taken ageinst him while in
prison,

- REFERRED UPON COMPIETION TO THE OFFICE OF QRIGIN -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Foroy Nav,

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGTON FIELD FILE MO 58-125 =
RERFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PEUIOD FOR
WHICH MADE
LOS ANGELES 10-3-47 10-2,3-47 '
_TITLE ] - .(-_H.Altl\(,fldu’ AL
o w _ BP IBERY
LOUIS CAMPAGIA, with ellases, et al PARCLE MATTIRS ;
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOP A. ROSEN %
e
ROSELLI denles. any knowledegs of any irreg- 3.
. ularjties in connection with his parole or L.
= ‘mowdndge of cny pressure brouzght in connectinn &
“ = with®his parole or the parole of the others. S
o > ASH fpnies sending letter te GIOE requoshing i
v & GIOEuhame him parole advisor. ASH also denies g
e ¢H recelving word appointing him ag parels advirer. %
= Hag w0 knowledge of nny connection of RIEBRER
:"_2 - w1thuslleged payoffs. Admits giving letter of 3
= o charggter reference concerning GIOE to RIDNEY ¢
<% KORSW&K upon recomnendation of porsonnge whoso ¥
identity ASH rafused to divulre.
i1 AR E o e ' :
RUC. brrm O RF3OR 3
¥
REFFRENCE: Teletype from Chleago to Lns Angelesn, 10-1-47. ‘
Teletype from Burean, 10- 1-47. \ i
DETAILS: i b
This is & joint report of SA -a 4
the “miter, i
%-
U &
JOHY "RCSELLI
Residence: 627 South Catnlina Struet, Apt. 5 o
Los Angeles - i
Bua1ness- Eaple-Lion Studio - %
- 732l Santa Monica Boulevard _‘ B,
Los Anralas L i s
M;"_ ,m'r;,:':..; 7 - s"("m"(‘ . DO NCT viRITE s saa £s - § "’
o SamraRi ey e EYSTACL A T
. GV‘N ‘ L"—":&—_—l _____ :5’ ;@0 3@{ R 5
. CO™IES OF 188 munr v A i . T -.
(5 Bureau (AMSD) ‘ V7 F‘ ! iw""ﬁhl T ’ ! g
2 Washington Field {AMSD) - } X Ny r , T §.
2 Chicago (AMSD) y PR PIC 204ay, {0 O 1 i
1 New York (ANSD) ' . . ; ) i
2 Los Angelss o B \ ' ' £
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LA 58-125

ROSKLLI advised that he had absolutely no knowledre of any irrepgu-~

larities raegarding his parole or the parole of the other individusl:r .'.o
wara eomvictad with him on the conspiracy charge. In arder to ipdionte

his notivities sinoce just prier to convietion, RCSELLI furnished the follew-
ing dates. '

o stated he enlterecd the U. S. Army on Dsgember !, 107, rnd +hat
he vas indiated on the conspirecy charge on Marsh 1R, 1ubA. The trirl wm-
commencad on “oksber b, 1¢/;3, and he was sentenced -n Deccrber 21, 10i4,

Be cleoted t- rerve his sentence on March B, 18l);, end wes received at
Atlants Penitentiary on April ly, 1cls. He waa transferred tc Terre Haute
Penitentiary, Tndiena, October 7, 19L&, had his parole hoerineg en July L,
19L7, ond was releaged from Terre Haute Penitentiory on parcle Angict 13,
1,7,

ROSFLLT advired that while he vins inenrcernted in itha Axlante
Poritentisry, one of his Auties pormitted him te see the trrnefer Ti-t and
that hie observed that the other individuals who were inecnicarated in Atlenta
with him on the same charge were trensferred to Leeverworth Penitentiary, -
He staled thnl he knew nothing about this btrensfer uvntil ho obrervad treir
namers on tho trensfer list. He further advised that sinca the time that
these individanls 1eft Atlenta he has not heard frem or cenr ey of fhooe

perscers.

While ha was still iveercoratcd ot Abtlonte Penitephijese, 00077
STEVART, an attorney whe viag working on the appeal for FOSLLIT nnd the
nthere, visited him at Atlenta., He requested SITHWAPT to scud somgepaic
sse him so thnt he could discuss the mail freud irdictwent Lhat he under-
stoed vas still pendirg against hims While he was inecarcersted nh Atlante
he heerd nothing more ccncerninr this matter. However, some ciphteoen
monthg later in Decerber, 196, after he hed been tranzfer:red to Terre
Haute, he reecived n letter at the Penitentiary requesting rernissi-n for
one PAUL,DfiLON,'an attorney, to see him, He pave perniseicon for DITIONs
visit and DIFTON did visit him at the Penitentiary in Demurlior, '

ROSLLLI atated that during the interview n punrd vine rracerh of
all times stending within three feet of both NITLAN epd hirseldf ord that
the only matter discussed was the indictment agairsh RESFLLT for the rneil
fraud violatien, ROSFLLI positively states theot no montion was mrado by
oithor DILLOL or himself of the possibility of RORFTIY's porele or the
rarol- of anr of the other irdividunls, Therea ftor, he stoaked, he -=o-
ardval nn goryminientions, nor did he hear from FAUL DITTCON ever ne-'

Ha theroefter vrote a letter te OTTO CHRTSTENSEN, Attorney-at-Lev
in Los Anrcler, regquesting him to advise him of his statue coveern’ra the
indictment o1 the mail fraud violatien, and CHRISTENSEN replied that tha
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TA 58-125

indictment hnd been nolle prosequied. ROSELLI stated thot rrier te the
rocoipt of thae letter from DILLON requesting permission to coe hin tlat
‘he did not !mew DILLON. It will be noted thet ROSELLI d4:d nnt mention
DILLON's nrie wunhtil he was specifically guestioned econgernirp it,

ROSLCLLI stated that ho appenrcd at a parole hearins at Terre
Houte Penitentiary onm July lj, 1947, and that this board consisted of a
M. NELSON, who was the Institution Parole Advisor or officinl, a Farole
Judge who he afterverds ascertained was nemed ROGERS, and a stenogrepher
who took dowvm the notes of the hearing, He stated thnt hg wes thereafter
advised on July 8 that he was to be parcled en Aupust 13 or r- soon there-
after ns possible.

H- stated that he had beon vicited by his fiones~, REATRICR ATHT
FRANK, also !movm as ANN CORCCORAN, on approximately three ccensiens nnd
had corresponded with her frequently, ROSELLI stated that if ho ware for-
tunate enoush to get a parole on the expiration of hia minimrt senteoree,
that he felt it would Te best that he have a job promirad to him and that
a perols advizer be eecured prior to the actuel parole., He svpgestod o
AT CCRCORAY in a lotter that a friend of his, Dr., JALFS STEINRFTG of lee
Arreles, mipht serve in that capaseity as parole ndviser.

After this pams was suggosted, ROGFTLI steted thetbt he hed hinnrd
thot Fathor JOSEPH THOM®SON was parole adviscer to nuwnerers releored Faderald
prisorers ir the Los Angeles area, and ANN CORCORAN alsc wrelb~ and thourht
that it would beo better if Father THOMPSONI were substituted in rloce of
Drre JAYES STETIBERG in view of the fact that both ROZELLT ard horsalf wers
Cotholins,

BRATRLIT denied that he bed asked enyore ~ther 4b-3 in thesn com-
runicetions referred to betwesn himself and AN CORCORAM Lor nry aasrlistence
or favors of any kind, He stated as far as he was conccrned, the parole
wns a mnbter of form and that he knows of no pressrure by sy requaintenca
or frierndes hieh frrilitated his parole cr the parole of sthere, He furiher
stated *het 1o hnd shrolutely no gontact or wisiters lelwaen the fivn of
his parole honwring en Inly [, 1947, and hig relense on dvmost 17, 3707,

fIn stctcd upon hie relenra on Angust 12 he wa- wpot Ly JACK KEDARUS,
who tork hin to Chieeco where they romained over nighb, and (hy fe)lering
day, the lLth, ROSFEILI left via TVA plane for Log Angeles, Hig trengportetion
weg pe’d for Ly KEARVS. During this visit with KFARNG pe ontion vos rrde
of h'= parolr or ths parole of the othors, nor vere bhelr wuws menlionngd.
Mo mertien wis made of ROSELLI having to pay any mnuey or prent any other
favers for hisa parcle, In feot, ROSELLI stnted that he was nct in the
positicn of raying anyone anything and that he was absolutely ficrt hrob»
other than the 260 a woek that his present job provides hir,
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He stated that ha gtayed at tho Alexandris Motel in laog & -nlex
for s couple of days after his arrival on tho 15th of August and that he
contacted the Probation Office in Los Angeles, Fedoral Bullding, requesting
rermission to go to Santn Barbara to the Sensom Medionl Clinie feor o com-
plete physicel checkup., He stated ho thereefter returned to Leg An-~eles,
discussed his physioal oondition with Dr., JAMES-STFINRERG, nnd through the
address, Hc further advised that he had been offered a job with Enrle-Lion
Studio by BRYAN-FCY and that he cormenced work there ss soon as he returned
from Santa Bortara,

He further stated that he has not heerrd from, eifher dirretly
or indirectly, any of the individuals thnt hae wre eoricirellr convieted with
and theat no one had placed any pressure upon him in cennecltion with his
parole ~r the parole cf any of the others. He furthor skated that as far
a3 he was cornerned, he did not want to scc any of the individunlsa thet he
vwag convicted with under any circumstence because he did not wunt ani-thinc
to happen that would "jam up"™ his parole.

TARRY A, ASH

Ui D e A

Termoreri1y r-siding Hollywood Plaze Ilotel, Lrs Anreles

ASE vma interviewed immedictely upon his arrival in Log Anceles
end questioned specifically congerning amy letter whiech he hnd writtan tn
GIOE at Leaverworth in which ha requosted GICE e request that ho e
desipgnaeted ng GIOE!'s percle adviser. He omphationlly d-ric?d ~endine npy
such letter, :

Haovic—er, he stated that one STDTEY {@PFWLF; ar attarnce of Thiceena,
contacted him in Februory, 19&7, and goid that GIOE hed ban vouehed for ber
a perconage vwho was one of the "hirhest church dipnitaries in tho Unitad
Stotea" and thet KORTAK requested that ASH write n latter of chornator
raference tec CICT for the use of GICE in his subsaquant pnrole spplicaticn,
ASH gtnted thet he had knowvn GIOR for approximntely I3 wvears ard hnd net
lnewn him te be in any previous difficulty with tha lew, o sbtnted Fhal ke
hed krown hin quite well years oro and thoupht highly of him ab the® tima,
but had lo7t contaelb with him in rogent rare,

He rteted that he wrote thia lettcer ok WOTOHAK's vequeoat Yot 314
rat meil 1%, ~nd, in frot, inadvertently miscpelled AT0%!'s neme and misdirccted
the letter. TUnen showing it to HORSHAK, KORSIAK adviacd him of the ecrrect
spelling of GIOE'a psno and of the correot address at lsavemverth P-njitentiary,
whoreunon he rewrote the letter and handed it to KORSHAR

~ W ertobk..d .o A1
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net know that this lettor was going to be mailed but thoupht it wnrld rerely
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LA 53-12%

be used by KORSHAK in the parocle hsawming for GICE. The firs% inkling he
hod thet this letter hod been mailed wes in May of 10L4 wlion ha veeelved

a lattear frrm Wacshinedtan D, O noszibly from the Perole n(n'r"d Cif'"‘d

B AL LLETL A2V TGl Up Wil e Yy pYuTFanray 4 vas ata et LAl

by URICH, which letter stnted GICE had requestsd him ns his parolc ndviger,

With respect teo the personage that had vouched for GIOR, ho atnted } i
he would not divulge his name, but that his identity wns knewmn te the ‘ =
Chiocago Officea or to a Mr, WEHDEZLL, who apparently had somethirg te do / %.
with the hearing recently held in Chioage, ASH further atated that the / gy:
reason he would not divulge this personage's name wes thet “vhen the news- *
paper erticles appeared conceruning this matter, two emisserles from this / g
persﬁrr{g‘a care to ASH'es offige and Fﬂquegfﬁﬂ him nnt o divn 1rn thi= per- ‘\é“?%
sonapo's name and also stated thot if ASH d4id divuipe i+ +31t this “nrﬁnnﬂiﬂ L
would deny erv cennoction with the above matter. He reltsarated that he ! <

#ould not und:r anr sircumstances divulpe the naro of this rorsonn~e,

¥
He further ndviged that after the newspaper artiales sprorred ?
that ho wrg nomed parele advisor for GICE, thebt he wrote o leblcer +o TTAGLEY P
at Lecverworth Penitentiary on Bugust 19 and asked HEAGLFY tr Arfin- his, z
ASH's, status ns to whether he was tho parole sdvisor for I o> nol o= :
he hnd never v-oolved any communieation naming him ng perel»s nd=irern, ¥
.
H- further gtated that oan tho Ziet of fupuet, L37, (WAGYL Y vy be
ASH in resporce te his lettar of the 12%th ond 5nid Shot f'-.:."‘"- relonra H
parele plan kel beon submitted to the Porele Reard norming ASV as r-role i
adviser, '
E
X

ASH 5 tated that the testimony of FISCHFR to Ehe o« Mfeet 1)nl on
Aurust 1l while ASH was in Springfield, Tllino's, *hat ba, £7, hed with-
Areym ng parcia adviaer 90§ an mﬁ-rin’hf lim, He stated 4hed ho had nover

£ 2ia UL

received pny ~oasrminiention from FISCHER iIn any roorer, shaps ov ferm,

However, in August, CCOLLOSIMO of the Parele OCfice in Chimc~n
cnlled ASH and snid that GIOE would be released and renquested ASH to ot
in touch with SIQE's wife. ASH stated that he did loenbe GTCIUY3 wifz ok
the Seneea Aportments whers che was residing and furnirhed hor address +o
COLLOSIMO, e added that KOFSHAK apparently did not knew whion G177 wee bo
be relensed on parole becsuge ICRSHAK's wife and GICT's wile mrr- plammic=
a Q—rlr\ to Califerrie and that this

releasa,

trip wng earaellnd benroze of G170 'a

Whir: quecticrned gpecificnlly nbeut his tmerl=dea or ralaticpship
with ~2 nttcrney by the nome of BIEBER, ASH staked that ho 'now thera vng
an att-rney by that name but to his lnowlsadrs he had never scen him. How-
ever, he advired that he knows RIER:R's partner, MIKE BRODFIN, However,
he stated he d4id n-~% receive any ocorrunieations frem BRODVIN eoncerning
the parales of RICOR.
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" In this eonnsetion, ASH denled any connestion with any irregulerit

s

in the parole of GIOE or any of the others and denied any knowledge of any .

pressure being brought upon one in conneotion with the entire matter.
He further stated that from 1943 he did not see GIOE until he met him on
the street in Chicago approximately ten days after his release on August
15’ 19’-‘-70 t- R . ;' .
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: or ompany's records relative ball bemlds of * %0

» .
defendants L1ssued by instant firm were tarned ever to the MANWIFAD= ~ 5. .
TURERS CARUALYY INSURANCE COMPANY, Philadelphia, Pa,, whea latser -

- Vv e

wndortook ts fesustheir bail bends fer Subjeots Lmvolved, whea the.

E
-

PorPrs ) + ‘ .
L P A i e fss . -
3
ooy

'Eﬁ

1" . their responsibility. Filas of MAWFACTURERS CASUALYY R
oL COMPANY, Phailadelphia, reveal 14 bail Doals, mmbered £4232 be 24248, % + 1

& . inoluxive, in the emounts of §50,000 each, were fsssd, fer whish s .
aggrogate sollateral of §346,545,52 1n eash amd §3,500 1n %o 86', %, 27 A
Treasury ¥ar Bondsg was put wp by spproximately 36 Smdividmals, the %
m jority of whom resided in the Chisage metrepolitea aree,' EWPIRE eyl
STATR AGENCY were bail agents feor KANIFACTURERS CASUALYTY IMSURANCE ol
COMPANY, Accerding to recsrds ef latter, which revealed ghotestatis ,'=: -,
oopies of eollatersl agreements af the AMZRICAN CASUALYY mn.lz.*_s‘ﬁ%
Reading, Pu., $364,800, plus §3,500 iz ¥, 8. Treasury War Deads, wad -
pat wp as sellateral 2y appreximately the same Individwsls whe od 5
ecllateral =ith MANTPACYUREZDS CASTALYY PEREDANTE Aa ) ‘Fufy; po

- eomersing $he Jdemtities of these imilvidmle, % waldonag

L1 .addresses, Lypes el amounts of Inewn sellater<l glaced with Su

. 1: m. m ' " y

C
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The follo-ing 1nvest.igation is predicatad upcn recdpt of retercnoi A
teletype from Chicago dated October §, 1947, requesting this office to cuth ,i'

tact the AMERICAN CASUALTY COLFANY, Road:'mg, Pa.’ md tha la'.lNlF bt

CASUALTY COPANT at Priladelphla. . - . For U e T ;“vw_rf_‘ )
LT g L ‘_ ,1 ,__J".';r _‘:f:‘
‘The_fallowing :Ln_z&iga’cion was conducted at Reading. Pa.. b_y"';'-_:_-t_‘ Dt
Specul Age Octobur 10, 1947. e Ll T o
e ";";.f Bl s

x . N 1 -_‘{-4," L - A

sy

>y } 2, -,‘.-.j ;-"-"gj:%.':.;,g(,-f; :

8 a Jority of al} the TeocoPds P yek
covaring bail bonds for CAMPAGNA and his asscciates nro int eposaaud.on“*f;.,;{*_
of the LANEFACTURERS CASUALTY COMPANT of Fhiladelihia, Pas el e «3‘ -

- i.,,._ '.' _,.,“ G _;»:. i _1: .

ylvani.n, roﬂect that bail bonds: . o* --«.f

#18351, #18352, 8363, F8 65, FLBH6 ad #2076 emed, 38 k;‘} P
the ordar givan above, for ACE, CHARLES GIOE, FRANC . “ 1‘.,

FAUL DeLUCIA, LOULS CALPAGNA, PHIL'W'ANDREA and JOHN ROSELLY an liay.23, 19:;3.: ‘%
“polrted out that, after the bail bonds had bem lssued and the ma tew s
came

The reccrda lt ng, P

-;fc

o the attention of the ALERICAN CASUALTY COMPANY officers, the eom o
took the first opportunity available to 'unload' the bonda, bocanao thq 1.: N

not 'ant that t.ypo of huaineu. . e
’ Appeared to contain the greater pa)
ta in the recards of the AMERICAN C

7.+, tained & list of names of individuals who,
51 the early stages'al the pegotiation far e
'} &0 | finmclally eble Lo wigi the bond as
. .7...collateral for the bemi, ‘Yhs following names m
) _f_‘.l 'T to the names of the persons Yisted hy the W
Rt conmction uith}lu Emd flmiﬂld by %‘iﬁ m@i

(o

R TR TA @”“‘"&‘I;@ p
TR F 7k Vo' g ddresses Were givin Fer tﬂi
maﬁu*‘tmtmm'ifmm

.‘.”« “to hyve 4 nst morth W Lhree

a1l mformtion ap te the dates
dnt.es of ‘ssncellstion n!‘ m




Eointod out that tiis mtter was handled by an of ficer, as ba re-
d

it, of the MANUFACTURERS CASUALTY CQPANY and that the repayments, = .

which are 1isted later in this repart, were made directly through the banks .°
_upon which the guarantors had mresented checks. He further stated {hat he
believed that an offic ar of the LANU"ACTU‘?E".S CASUALTY COLPANT made a trip.

— e P B i T g Ty PN i O S o ey

Ph 58-137 oo T L
o , ‘ T e e 5_ o
IR ' With respect to repayment of colleteral to ths ariginal guaramtors,

hu uuhusu’ J_I.-L“Lu.l-u, ELI-L Pm :!Juﬂ.\..&d D'LQJB.L'.LWU il X l“wmv U& viig UaALlT i V‘. -
. to the guarantora. The guarantors referred to in this instence b ” i
-
.m0 e

" are those individuals whose collateral wes not required on ths b

"MANUPACTURERS CASUALTY COLPANY, inasmuch as that company did not require the

-, -high emount of collsteral uhich was used in having the bonds i;s,md b,r t.he -
M-EBiCAN CASUALTY CGPANY in the flrst instance, .

B P
- R A
R
A : Ty

%7 N He alao pointed out that the MANUFACTURERS CASUALTY COLBANY as: ."f'.»,;

aumad the responsibility for retwning the money to the guarsntors and at”
4&ha sane time axecuted an nampmﬁr‘f with tha ARIRTCAN CASUATTY NOEPINY th.'l'

insured the AERICAN CAS: 'AL“"& CATANY against any clsims which might result -

" from the handling of the bond caollateral refunds, This docwwent will’ protect
. AVERICAN CASUALTY CQUPANY ard keep thenm *whly harmless forewer® against 3 °
* any such claims, Mr, DEAX advised that this docoment is on deposit in d :. -
. ¥ mafety depogit vault in the Berks County Trust Company st Reading, Pa., unl v

" T ; tbe bond records st the AERICAN CASUALTY COLPANY in _Reading, Pa«. ._;?,--_-,_;,

1-? _..n.% ‘4'-

3 : .T-"—.;-f 3 The fcu_lcming persons were listod hv_aa hvinz r.clivld A

';nrmi- of collataral at the time the ball Mam
" ,; wacrxms CASUALTY ca..'PLNI»- PO

. ‘r."; -\_p"'a_.‘\
3L

P '---;{g = _ ‘A
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+ it was noted that a notation to this effect appears on the file ja&etl Df; g~
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He added thet he believed that C. V. CORCILLO, of New York, tected as the
ageont for the LMWFACTURI:.RS CASUALITY COLPANY OF PHILADELIUIA at the tire
rrod {rom the AITRICAN CASUALTY COIDPANY.

he AIMERICAN CASUALTY CO'TANY, together with
d not montion, handled thn nerotiations with the
A

Specisal ﬂgent?:bserved that the file of _contaim-d a wober
of pepers and erg and it is beliseved that a ire LINNES was the peoreon in
cherge of the bondinpg service of the AVERICAI CASUALTY COLMPANY rt the tipe the
Subjects oripginally obteained the bonda, tated thet he drcired thot
a subpoena be issued bafore the conplcie T7W ol the com;ony weuld bBo made
avelilable for roview, inmsmuch as the ATIICAN CATUALLY COTUATY hee recontly
been narod co-defendant In m suit by en attornoy in Few Jercoy involving

three million dollars, on a falsge arrest charre,

Am P}EIH\:‘ IJPL;II\ I;A‘

tor thie D LUROTIOMS
LAY TS MGy nir }1cu7rvrlri, 11.‘,10_&1'30,:{
the writer to - Controet Deprrtront of thao iy,
th irstructisd : 2 Federal Purecn of Tnvostipntlon Lie
irformation cchluihcrl in tlﬂn hln .J\h ruererce to the dofendanis in ¥hiig

CL.5iCra

aid thet this matter first come to the sttenliivn of Lhe PATUNCTLIERA
DrouaLTT THSUPSECE COPAMY in Juno of 1945, when the M3 0B 31T.TE ACDELCY, 270
west BTih Gtreet, tew York City, requenbtsd fourisem
tends in the ar-uart of £50,000 o8 . <‘ ALTL IUSURANICE
COITATY Jor seven individunls,. ﬂ.id that L}m ’“T’I’Ii'l‘ STATE Aoy
was the bnil a;-nt for instant co iow York City at that g

suid thot the [ WUFCTURERS CASUALIY ILnSURANCTY CC PANY eoeeded 4
reguest snd the Loris were placedq with DATIFACTURERS on JTun~ N0, 1O
i the ammunt o 7346,5150432, plus 15,500 V. &4 Treoasury Nendes, vag pleoed 1.1*!1

s |‘_1

L .00

the MNP CTIRT .7_" CASUALTY INSUNANCE COITAMY by epproxinctoly =iy ind] ddnn) e,
The mimbera of he [RITRACIT CASUALYY benda, aceordipe wore
24232 to 24245, irclusive, ﬁ:ﬁ ated thodt o roview of o oot I tepp]
recalpls nnd rercoopenta of 08 TURIDE CATUALLY TUSUDRAN D 0 G0 '[n e 01

dal~d Juiy 23, 1043, revoaled that puy celleter-al jub up by oo 5, o of the
f~1lowiing individuals would epply to oue ond rll of the leler? nte horeinnitrr
naweds <Ol RULILLI, RADFID PIMECE, CHARLLS GION, FLOLCIE Aloda?, 1 Il
D'AJDREA; PAUL DeLICTA, and LOUIS CAIFACNA. '
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lanufacturers Casualty Jome and addross

Insurance Compamy of individual fravnt o wod yre
Collateral Noa plaoin,g collatecel o gulitfornl
1076 AUTUST ArAno, 27,500 cash

2917 We Adems St
Chicapgo, 1ll.

1077 RUDOLPH A. S7ADSON C7.520 po-h
7825 Constance Ste
Chicapa, Ill.

1073 PHILIP LA ANTIA ST A0 Aaney
56134 S5, Richimond Sl
Chicago, T1l.

1C79 CILAPLIS, TatAlITIA TUNR00 ench
5655 3. Tunart Ste
Chicagzo, Ill.

T30 IIAILIP ARRTRO TN, Ty
TO3T 34 Prvic Ava
Chicazo, T11.

1031 JAITNS GRALZIANO C10,.00) el
1019 3. Sacraponty Ava
Chicnwo, Illa

LIE I SALL GARIMALD ULO0D eaeh
10732 Vino St
Chicarn, 1ll.

1895 00 T JCATLA 2000 ersh
TAI3 Borry fvoe
Chinmasng 111,

1354 JOT - COUMIDRE L0000 cnh
530 ifa 4Cth 5t
Ghicngo, 1lla

¥

1985 WALTOD VLADGTH 10,00 ensh
217 W Huron St,
Chicaco, Jlls
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Nanufacturors
Casualty Insur-
ancea Collatoral

1.88

1093

1094

1095

1296

1097

litnn and 2ddress of individunl
placing collateral

e e

£24 Yorthwmstern Avo., Chicngo,

Amrund oni typo
of sollntsrel

5131 700 Azl
N | LRVEY S

I11.
JOHN A. RAGO T0a300 camh
624 Northwestern Ave,, Cihienpe, Ill.
ATLOUY PuRRY 20,000 eanl
1331 Prairio Ave., Chicagzn, T1L.
GILLIAM DYAMICO 220,007 nach
Chiecome & nlin 5ts., Clowaod, 111,
‘rse ML3L1E FLEIG 10,050 casN
4300 Eurjno Drive, Chicaro, I11l.

DAVLD J, TLILE

A6 Ty 20nt St., Chicooo, 111,

FUURGE B CURINTON

1323 « Gls¥ Avo., Cinero, 11

LI WOLIN

111'? o T - 03 m o e Ti1
24 -f oy LE PR LS | )U-’ WL R lL "’ 4, 1L 1

L N
L TR |

10,050 ounh

T, 000 cash

10,070 2hsh

8 5, Vabash Avo., Chice;n, I1l.
Se JROIE JOENGON TTN,000 ~anhy
1 7. LnSalla St., Chiznen, J1l.

AT JJACD
2O Ve dnntizon

1vie, Chicasn,

L3118 D=i0La
1189
PETZR J, "ARUCA
1138 iia

e THOIAS TIOVAR

4740 We 65th 3t,, Chicaro, 111,

)

4. oy .
TSI N R

Ne FTard Avo., Chica-n, Tila

Grand Ava., Chicasn, ITla

111,
L2 et
.07 e =l
5,000 npeh
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Tanufscturers
Coganl bty Dusoo-

auw voilatoradl
”O‘

-

1100

1101

1102

1103

1104

1107

1108

11093

1110

Mame and address of individual
placing collatoral

Amount and bypeo
of collntarnl

GUORGE o, "CHERONES

— i

NH,000 canal

105 N, Clark 5t., Chicago, 1ll.

SANTO GARJTALD

210,000 cash

103 5, iViatermarkol S5t., Chiceyo, Ill.

SAVCAPLAN

o00,000 nazh

4942 W, Francisco Avo., Chizaro, I1l.

TONY DATTAGLIA

FH,000 sl

158 wo 14th St., Chicaro Hel-hta, I11,

BETTY SUSKIN

5,00 eanhy

5305 S. llaryland iva,, Chicaro, I1l.

JOITT DORR

TRLI0) aarh

Chorlaston, Indinnn, and

14 wWe Elm Cha,

LuvT ZARUsY

Chizr~o, 11l

772 We Doioven 5t,, Chicarn, J11.

WILLIALT YARIOQ

TR0,000 cnzh

179 ¥. Laporte, Chicago, I11.

Po La™®ITEA

10,000 cash

7637 5. Park Ave., Chicaoe, 111,

ECTUIRD S, CODY
150 He LasSnlle

PUBCRT 1APCUE

.
1109 3, Stats §

210,000 sash
St., Cricany, 111,

V11,045,307 engn

Gay uhiicono, Tlia e Se bnr Pondse=w

Serinl 02560343, 3-1/27 dae
S=10-19, coupon nttpehnd
pav CH00.;

- . » P I .

Seriel Ioe GBLTE-T, 2. dus
6-15~30, pnr T1,000;

~ - L] — - LS

Serial Hoe. GB529-K, 2.7 due

£

- 6-16-47, par §¥1,000;

5 rinl No, G8530~L, 2% dun
G-15-47, coupons ntir:zhed,
rar 21,000,
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Inpufacturers

Cisuplty Insure=

ance Collateral Hame and address of individual Amount and type
Hoa g}_&ci?lg_collﬂ.tor&l _9_1; collateral

1112 EICHARD MeCARTHY Cazhisr's chock on

2121 S. Viabash Ave., Chicago, Ill. Halsted lational Banic
of Chicapo, payable to
ovdor of R. leCARTIY,
¥7,000, ondorzed by
e NeDANTHY and
RIS e AR .

Nu #dpril 25, 1944, Federal Judge ALSRED C. UNXE, of tha Soullisrn Districk of
low York, gronted e motlon c&u"cllin{; the tail bonds ol the sbhove defondanta
at their roguests This request was oonsented to by the Govermwat and the
bonds for six of the dofendants, with the exception of RAIPIH PITRCE, wero
cancelled with reference to the c¢harges brousht by the Coverr ant under

Sections 338 and 88 of Title 18, USCAe. According z— TATFH PIONGE

was hald on a conspiracy charpge.

*eclnroi that the bonds the roven defendantis, »lus a LNITS
PR ldentity unimowsn t wore cancelled Ly Lhe court on fpril

i
944, and w‘r"ording to s wags in roference %o o chnrpge concerninsg
- ti-Racketaering Acte declared that ropaymoents of the originnd
COllﬁ erals took place sometmm of 1944, the ccast dnte not kImovm, and

in hig opimion such repavmient was made in the Chlen-n office «~f the TLMIFASTURINS
CASUALTY INSURANCE COPATY, Insurance Dxchange Dut 11mL,, Chienro, Illinnis,
Repaymonts werc nnde pocis signod by the NANUFACTURFRS CARTDALTY FillimANuT
CyPAT, elthour did not know the nmiwe of the bank or the dnaltos of
the iscuance of ths various checkses The U, 5. Treasury war Fo.uls which had Lesn
advanced by ROBIENT IARCUS aa partis]l collatsral were also rcturnnd Lo him,
according to Ur. DIDGE. The individuals who handled the ropamonta of colluirrnls

. 3 3 R 1 1P ed "."'h A | TTPINIcn TR
t") {Ch" ThTLI0US lnil'{:'ld'ualn Wwors .f.r. L;_‘..QY i ‘OD' Trﬁﬂ“ (RS R VLE SRS E S L L"J.Ulu.l iy
;

CLBUALTYT LUSU UOKE COwTPANY, Philadslphia, Foe, who proconded Lo Chicann, 1}lin.ic,
for the occaslon nccompaniaed by rre MICIHANL CURCITIN, of the TUTI0NE STA 5 AGDICY
of ¥ew York City, who asslsted hima

Azcondl o’ tﬂ a foe of 2/ was charged by insbant cmieny, althruzh ha,
indicoto ‘ he possibility oxisted that morn percentnre wns charyqed

1 dafeudants by the BIPIRE STATT AGENCY, llow York Clity, Mew Torks The cosis
of the bonds, nccording to lir. "ODGE, were borno by the individuals ?ﬂm tool:
out the endg in the form of

= 3 Liilan At waalld o aWwain

[aIE S M
451

. preiiums,.

With reference to RALPH PIERCE, who according to ~v’us reloased on an
Anti-Raclntsering charge but was held on a conspiracy to dnfraud, Lhe followin-
individuals pleced ¢ollatoral for defendant PIERMCE's bail bon.l. Acoordirg to
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—'mse two individuals simply permitted their original collatersl

o remain with the NANWUFACTURZRS CASUALTY INSUDANCE COlTAMY whon the originml
onllateral ajrecments were dissipated, and they in turn sirved now eolleteral
agreemonts involving morely dofendant RALPI PIERCE.

lamifacturers

Cagualty Inse

Co. Collateral Yame and address of individual Amount and type

Raceipt Noe placing collatoral of collateral

162 Yrge ELSL{E TLEIG £10,200 rertified chact
4300 Marine brive, Chicnpn, I1l,. dotails of sure not

avnilable
153 HATE JACQRS 20,000 cortificd chacek.

209 Vi, Jackson Blvd., Chiceso, ILl, no datails availnble
contorning pa~tent.

_ztatod that his file did nu% refloct the entire backirouna concerning
19 varicus trensactions inwolved in this cass. [owevar, he did exhibit Lo tin
v1'lter pliotostatic copieg of collateral asrcements of the ACLLICAN CASTALTY
COVPANY, Reading, Fea., who originally issucd bnil bLownds fer 2ix of the 5. ven

~3
dufendants proviously rmentioneds Tho rame of JUHN FOSELLI deos noyt appasr on
any of tha collataral receipts of the JMERIZAN C SUALTY (g *r ig ho
mentioned in any of ths bail bonds issued by that fivine said that

he could not oxplain, nor did ho know any reason wiy only siw @olendants wers
named with the AUERICAN CASUALTY COLTANY, while sovan wore nonmed in the
AHUFACTURERS CASUALTY INSURANCE COUPANY bonds. o snid that there was a
possibility thot only saix vwore indicted when the JUITRICAN CLSUALTY COI-ANY
handled the business, end vlien tho AZNIICAN CASUALTY CO:PANY indicated that
they did not desire to conbtinue writing the business cne otlwr individuil nay

i AR T B T O N I .
hﬂ'm:\ bﬂen 14‘1-'119{'-0(1 1“' Lh% Pederal Goveraoment and tharealtsy ®mas MOeNCioiaa in

the MAMURACTUINTS GAS‘J\LJA IWSURANCE COLTAYY bonds.,
acquaintad with this Jotail, nor did tho file refleci™t
said that thn tonds irsusd by the ALLRICAN C/SUALTY 200 TANY
follegwa:s 18351, 18352, 18363, 18364, 18365, 18336.
ho had no idea of the anount of enclh bond issund by the i

snid he wng nnt

afformation, e

- w‘boro;l aa

ga’d that

RN -‘u:tUi\..;Tl COTTORT
said that Llhe originel business for the A770TCAN CO8SUGLIT €O PATY wns

socured Ty THO'AS B. DUNN, Nennger of the AURIZAN CASUALLY COITATI's Chich,»

office, but that the file of the [LNUFACTURERS CASUALTY ILSURANCE COy did
not reflect any information concerni 2 detnils of the bonts isiuad hy the
AICRICAY CASUALTY COTANY, and his company hzd no way of obtaining

this information except to ask the Lot CASUALTY CO'TANY diractly.
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Wt

said thet the only information that hud ever been received Uy the . w5070 7
CASUALLY LSBUiAICE CO PANY were pliotostatic copies of the orlblual ccllatoral
arroemonts entsred into by practically the same individuals who advanced
collateral for the issuance of the IANUFACTURERS CASUALTY TLUSURANCE CO:PANY
bail bonis for the defendantsa Ilo caid that when the EVPIRE STATE ACENCY
indicated thal thsy had such business Lo place with his firm, collateral which
had previously been with the AIGRICAN CASUALTY COLMFANY was ploced audllee o
organization for the issuance of the JIUFACTUREES bail bonds snid

he did not know if all of the collateral which had been placed ¢§%¥m¥:*-ﬁ
CASUALTY COTAKRY was turned over to the MAIUIFACTURERS CASUALTY 1. LdﬂﬂﬁE ¢0O PATY,

tut it was his i'presrion that his firm did not have sny indlvidials 1isted ec
aivancin; collafﬂral w0 had not already plrced eollateral wilh the A7 RICAT

CASUALTY CLLPANT,

XA revizw of the photostatic copies of the collalersl agreencnis of tho ATI7WIVLN
CASJALTY CO.PANY, which were in the MAHNJFACTUREERS CASUALTY IVIUAICE CooTANT
filas, reflected that RICHARD FeCARTHY, 2121 S. “abash gvenue, Chicnzo, Illir~is,
who hed rd.anced a cashier's check on the TWLSUED HATIGUAL RATH OW 0 LoD in
the amount of 72,000, hed not placed any collateral ori-in~lly wilih tin
PEWUPLACTURERS CASUALTY IVSURANCE Y PANY nt Fonding, Pn.

Tho foll.)‘ring aro detells token from photasbatic coplns of collalirenl @ ~ragr vhe
G‘i the MTRICAN CASUALY CO TANY in the files of the 1WA CL.n¥0S (0300 LTY
JOUCANUD COLPANYs  Thase eollateral arreemonts wore not mambored and ﬂIl ponly
t) dofondants LALLM PIICE, CRARLIG GIODE, 7AW VARITATE, PATT. DelUCIA, 1aItilp
D'*AZDRETA, and LIS CATAGHA, joinlly anl severnllys. In vl followins -.Let,a‘l's
concerning collateral apreoments of the (L FRICAN CASUALTY 00 illY, vhotoctatic
copies of which were obrorved by thoe writer, when a tvronsfeor dote s ventisg~d
this is to bo intorpreted as meaning that collatorel in Lha ¥oriout o oounts
:;ecifiod were trencferrad from the AVTRICAN CASUAIANT €077 AYY, Tonlivs, Lol
to tho LURACTURERS CASUALLY LUSURANCE CO. TAL of lhllnd 11 in, lna

ATUSY AADO, 2017 e Adams Street, Chicn-a, Illincis, in o rollatornl apranient
€ the ATTIVICAYT CASUALTY COIPAITY doted April 4, 18435, hod clvancod 2 earaiapte
chinck 171451, Anted 4-6-43, drawn on the CF TRAL HATTOIAL R0, Chicr,n, T1Tinagis,
in the evount of 47,500, fUransfer dats wea July 9, 1013,

RALFL: A, owiIGOI, 7820 Corslerce Street, in a eellotoral cgrecomonl of Ahia
ALTPICAN CLSUN WY COITANY dated April 6, 17243, hd ndwproecd o corllor's ciech
161499, 'wied 4-8-43, o the CEUTPAL JATTOMAL PALF, ClLiensa, W1Viecols. in il o

evount o T,500s  Tranafer dato was July 9, 1943,

FilL1P 1. ANTTA, 6104 §, Fichmond Streot, Chicnro, Illirnlis, Admanesd o omnehiorty
check - 161450 on the CEUTRAL HATIUNHAL BAMK, Chicnpe, Illinnis, iv +he sarount of
c7,5004 The collatersl apreoment of the ATLICAN CaSUallY Cul. AT wa~ dated
April G, 1943, as was LalANTIA's chocks Transfer cote war July 9, 1377

- 10 -
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CULULL T et I, BSCE S, lozart Street, Chicao, Illinois, hnd ud‘nncod e
cashler's chocic ;1CLABS in the amount of £7,503, drswn on the CEITEAL PATTOFAL
“ATK, Chicapo, Tllineis, 7Wno COll&tEfﬂl aprocwnnt of tha S ULLAY WL
CUIPANY was dated April 6, 1043, Transfer dote was July 0, 1015, .huir
chinck wos dated April 2, 154¢a

FEANK AP 160, 7637 S. Paric Avemue, Chicuge, Illinols, hud advanced n cnchicr's

chock 1111498, dravn on Llbe CENTRAL HATIOUAL BAIK of Chicaco, Illineis, in the

emount. of $10,000. The ¢ollateral spreement of the I TRICAW CASUALY Cu TnKY
dated April A4, 1843, sas wae instant chocks Trunsfor dete oo Juldy 8, 10405,

JANMES CRAZIANO, 1019 S. Cacranento “wmie, Chicace, I1Vinaia. The colleterel
arrecnott of A TRICAN CASLLTY COIFY, deted April 1, 1943, r-{locicd that

this indiidunl hed advanced e certified check 2516, drawm on thie VID-CITY

NAT ICHAT, BANE of Chicapo, [llinois, dated April 1, 18430 in tie amount of
716,000, The trensfer dote wae on or sbout July 2, 1847, 1t s chrnerved

by the writer that altliowh all of the colleberal sdvanced by irndividuule
epplied j2iutly and severally to all defenrdonin, novertheless on Ehijc particnlor
collateral anrcement anly bond nurber 18363 was indiceted.
hawever, that in his Judpreond thiz did not Jieit Lo enl Laiem e el 1
JAT S ATALIATO ond ity v fret, appliad to rll defendants,

SAF OZANOVALD, 1531 Vine Street, Chienco, Illincise. folleterel oopeement off 00
L7 TCAT CARUALYY COIANY dated fpril 13, 1848 revesleld Bhot noceashier’s chech
#131029, dated fpril 13, 1843, was isrued by the COO W ITO0 T ATTOVAL DANE

of Chiva~ o, I1lincis, in the amount of 38,0004 fdransfer Sole w-z July 2, 1047a

Juill Fo TCATLOT, 7438 Iroirls Avonue, Chiceroo, Illinole, dnn collet rol crree-ot
ol the A TRICK., CASUELTY COTAYY dnted April Te 1945, bad ad~omerd o eackicy' s

ch ck [0oh2332, dnted April 7, 1943, in the amount of 0,000, drovm on the

AFRICALD VATICPAL RAITK & TINST CUTPANT of Chicano, I1lircies Transfor :dnde wnc
July 2, 1943,

JOW CONISE, 629 E. 46th Street, Chleao, Illinois, plecod with £ho AU DICAF

CASUALLY COIFAYY m cachier's chock 192236, dated April 1, 1947 and drour on

the TALRTID FXCUHAIGD WATICHAL BAWK of Chiecaro, Iliiveis, in bl rount of

610 000s It w-5 observed that the only bord nurbor meptioned on tln AJPRICANL
g COITATY collntorel arveorant dated April 1, 1943 wnaz 19733, Howaver,

sald tihnt he Urlicved Hhin collaborel spplicd also to 111 defandenba,

VALTIR L TAVSCH, 14 Z. altep FTlere, Chicago, I1lircis, in nn 77703081 CLSUALY
COVANY armreement dnted March #7, 10843, advancod ;10,070 ear» s cellnteral.
Trensfer Jdnte weg July 2, 19473,

LOUTS RAGO, 624 Morthwestern Avomias  Thir individurl in o coll-leral spreewent

dnted April 1, 1943 of the ATRICAN C/SUALTY CO'2:70Y, alvenced 11,700 rn*h it
tha tran-fer dole for this amsurt of money was Joly 2, 1047,

- 11 -
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JOIT 0, T ), T2 YNorthwecotorn Avonue, Chicago, I1lirnois, ina coll:iL el
ecroomunt of uho AIOTMTICAN CASUALTY COMPANY dated April 1, 1243 advancad
£8,300 cashs This amount was traneferred on or about July 2, 1912,

MITEONY PCERY, 1331 Prairie Avcnue, Chicago Heighte, Illinoic, in a collaterel
gireement of the AILRICAN CASULLIC COITANY dated April 1, 1243, hed advancad
a cushior's chcck 46784 in the emount of {10,000, drawn to the COLTIITNTAL
ILLINOIS UATICUAL BANK & TRUGT COIPAITY by the CHICAGO HBIGHTS MATTCLAL BN
of Chicago Heirhts, Illinoie., This check was dated April 1, 1943, snd the
like amount was transferred July 2, 1943,

WILLIAL DYALICYD, Glemvood, Illinels, in a colleteral ecrearont debad April 1,

1943 of the AILRICAN CASUALTY COMPANY, hed advanced a cashirr's chock 3783
drevm tc the CONTIVEUTAL ILLINCIS NATIONAL DBANK & TRUOST COITAIY by thoy CIIlCL:0
HOICHTS FATICILLL BAMK of Chicapo Holghts, Il1linoisr. The chocl was in tho arount
of $20,000 and wes dalad April 1, 1943, It was obrorvad thet the only bond
mziber mentioned on this collataral agreerent was 18503, ond the troncsfor dete
of the above~moanticned swa weos July 2, 1947 stated thnt 1t wos his
Judiment thet thic wusunt also applicd to a 35 nnl notb om .grply to ore
bondo

Mra, FLOID FLIIG, 73CO Irine Drive, Chicage, Illinoisg, in n collekered noreorort

of the AIIRICAN CATUALLY COMPANT dated Harch 25, 1943, hod al-naneced a eochilicor's

cheock 7500777, drown on the AITRICAT NATTOUAL DAVK & [FIST C7TANT of Uhicun,
_________ el alala) _.-.__D < P o 4 1.3 -

Illineir, in the ermount of G AU, ULl Trans{or dete of Lhis ruti vwas on opr ahoul

July 2, 1043,

Ire DAVID J. TEILET, 40 Zs 221d Street, in an ACRICAN CA8UASY COTTRTY collatborel
rpreement dated Yarch 26, 1943, had eadvanced a cachier's chaclk JJ0-CLEUT7 in th-
omount of $5,C00, dresm on the CITY NATICITAL BANE & TRUST COT1 AMT of Chlersns,
I1lirois., In addition %o the csshier's check, DAVID PRILET hrd ndvnnec~d L8,000 in
cache Transfer date for tho total sum was on or sbout July I, 107,

..... TYY 2 o o 2 e = .

Ty T ;1!!‘!\1‘1*?‘:\1‘ '\ _|

GLORCE b, Clilk 523 - DLlst Avenun, Cicors, Illinovis, in a colletlernl soreen
ef the A. TICAL CLSUALILY CO. EANY dated April 6 (yeor not pivan) hod advepead o
cashier's ghock [SD=227094, dated April G, 1943 in the amcont of . 10,000, dronn
on the yiP T TATITUAL RAME of Chicnaro, Illiu~is, Transfer dnin vas on or atont
July 3, 19434

LOULS VOLTH, 1107 3. state Street, Chicogo, Illinois, in a ccolinlerpl orreoront
of the X7 .LIC/T CASUALTY COMTANY dated March 25, 1943, hed alvaread 210,000 colla v
Tho {ransfer date was Jduly 2, 1943,

LICILEL FOTSOU, 2126 3. Wabnsh Avonue, Chicarso, I1lirodie, in & collatcrul o rocment

Qatcd larch 25, 1943 of the AIEEICAT CASUALTY COMPANTY, hed n wonced eachierts cheel
1250782, drawn on tho AIZRICAN NATIOUVAL BAIK & TRUST CC!TAYY of Chien-o, I1lipois,

- 12 -
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in the amount of £8,000, PCI30H also hed advanced cashier's clicck | L0yl
of the came bank in the amount of £7,000. Trensfer date of the total msunm
was July 3, 1943,

S. JEROIE JORIIGON, 1 . LnSalle Street, Chicepeo, Illincis, in a collaleral
ecreemenlt of tho AlrRICAN CASUALTY COIFALY dated ilarch 25, 1943, had advanced
a ceashier's check “650781 in the mmount of 310,000 This c¢heck was drawn on
the AMERICAN NATIOUHAL PANK & TRUST COiPANY of Chicapo, Illincir. However, the
date was not specifiod. Mr. JOMISON further advanced a cashierr's check {55261
dated April 6, 1943 on the ATRICAY WNATIONAL RANK & TRUST COTFP/NY, Chicaro,
Illinois, in the amount of $10,000. The tronsfer doto of thr two smmnts wms
on or about July 1, 1540,

UATE JACOBS, 209 W. Jaeckcon Boulevard, Chicero, Illinoig, in o colleternl
apreemant of the ATRICAR CASUALTY COMPANY dated April 8, 19247, hnd advanccod
ceshier's check j41794 dated April 8, 1943 in the rmount ol 'Hh,000, said chrek
be ing dresm on the IBDUUTRTAL NATIGIIAL BAUK, Chiceso, Illinnise

LOUIS DelQOLA, 1188 W, Grand Avenue, Chicao-o, Illiunis, in a colletorrl arroemont
of the AMJRICAN CASUALTY C2 PANY dated April 14, 1543, hod dvanced o hd sy
order '95930 draym on the JATIWEL SECURITY BALK of Chicon, I1ltraie, in Ihe
own of 5,000, This roney order was <dnbnd dpril 14, 1045 ﬂv' Che ko Ter et
wag on or aboul July 2, 1043,

re PETYE J. iA:UCA, 1183 e Grond Avenue, Chicorso, lllin\ir, h-d slvanced o

bark moncy order 708929 on the UATIONAL SRCULITY BAVK of Chica a, Illinois, in

the amount of . &,000. The ceollnicrel ajreement of the A,.hiffﬁ GOSUALIY COITANY
refleoting such inferrmaticn was dated April 14, 1243 and thn troaag fer inte of

this smount wes o or whout MMly 2, 1940

wa THOLAS TOVAY, 4740 ./, Uhth Strest, Chiceso, Jllincis, in a collrieral amrecront
of the ANTRICAIN CASUALTY COIFANY dated April 1, 1943, b-d advwunced cocitior®s cheolk
#79741 in the mwount of 15,000, drewn on the CICETU S0/ TL RN af Cimero, I[11%nai-
Thns date of this ¢heck was not indicated. However, the brarsior date guz oo or
about July 2, 1213,

GZCRGE D. Cpetmi'rg, 105 Y, Clerk Street, Chicnpo, Illineis, in a ~ollatarcl
a-resmant of tha LTRICAN OASUALTY COVDARY dnted Anril 14, 19435 hnd canerd
"l L= & PV L RN e o ad AL LJ! A FrEY] LYY L e J‘L‘J A e F ] Rl u. PR (l I.- [ LN S
a certificd chrol 2 GOL2 of the FINST VATIC! AL BAVK, Cnicare, Illiroin, in tl
amount of 6,00, The trensfer date of this sum waos indicatel pa o er rbeot

July 1, 1943.
SANTYD GARGFALQ, 3210 Piercs Street, Iilwaukee, Visconsinos. In a colleteral

arrcement of the AILRICA CUBUALTY CCYANY dated Aprdl 20, 1947, a cheek 113320
dated April 24, 1943, was issusd by the GARCFALY COITAI in thn swn of 55,000,

- 13 =
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Chock /13379, issued by the GAROFALO CC!PANY in the sum of 12,800, was also
pleaced as colleterals The name of tho bank imvolved was wol revoalede In
addition to the two checks, a sum of $2,500 in cash was plocod with ALIRICAN
CASUALTY COLTANY as colloteral. The date of the tranefer was on or nbout
August 1, 19435,

AT" CAPLAN, 4942 Y. Francisco Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, in a ceollateral azreemant
of the ATRIC/N CASUALTY COLPANY dated April 14, 1943, had alvanced a cashior's
check §C=819320, dated April 14, 1943, in the amount of 20,000, This check
was dravn on the CITY HATIONAL BAFK A'D TRUST CO/TANY, Chicaso, Illinois, arnd

ol - e - , . -
the trenzler dete wasg on or about J‘l 2, 19435,

TONY BATTAGLIA, 158 bie 14th Street, Chicazo licights, Illinnis, in A eerllaicorrl
arreement of the ALLRICAN CASUALTY CO TANY dated April 6, 1943, hed aldvanced

a cnghier's chnck 239996 in the amount of (5,000, dravm on the CITITINS JATIOVAL
B/XK, Clicego leighte, Illinoise Transfer dalte was July 2, 1940,

CAROLIVE SPINGOLA, 5529 V. Van Buren Streect, Chicnro, Illincis, in a collatornal
orreennnt deted April 10, 1942 of the ACLRICAN C/SUALTY CU' 2, hnd aavansed
a cashinr's choclt GA-105259, dated April 15, 1943, in the som ool 720,900, on
the COLTIVINTAL ILLIUCIS MATIOUAL DM & TRUST CO0 vAY, Uhicoro, Tllinsise
The transfer dae of this sum to the TAWTTACTUNETS CASUALYY IT00 A1 o rdemdlll
was July 7, 1943, (The observation is bhoing msdo Uit acccoriding to
this wos the only individual who apparently hrd aldvsnced n s of mon= 7 wit
the ATLRICAI ¢/ SUALTY CO'TANY and had trenslerred thut sus to the [JRRNSACTULEES
CASUALTY INSUTANZE COLFANY, for whom the l-tter did nol hnwvoe one of t}.ﬂlr wn
collateral arrecment and receipt. WNJJEIPdcclared tlint heo could not oxplain
wily the -um of 20,000 sdanced by COPOLINE SFIMICLA and arparently trencforred,
recordin to the phetestatic coples of the AITRICAI CAGUATLT COlTA™Y's ~ollelersl
apreement, to his firm did not show in the collateral apreernnt records of the
sanuracTiTrRS €asualT: THSURANCE corranY. s o1l a5 tho eriter
cearched the entire fils for such evidence; howsver, it was rot avdlobles)

JOIPT IORR, Charlaston, Iniiana, Box 205, in a collainral ogverment dated Anril
1, 19+7 of the VORICAD CLEUALTY COIPAITY, hed alvauced chiocl 7728 drevm on tU oo
iROT PaCK O CHUTLL3T O, Cherleston, Indinsna, andl si-oned by Lhe dD~. 030

Tin LR O3, Y . din the sum of S5,000. This mrount was tron-ferred on oy
about July 3, 1017,

EIT. SUSKIN, P30E Se 'mryland Sircet, city net specifinds 1In a collateral
o-reencnt, date not given, of the ATRICAN CASUALTY CO TANY, this individunl hnd
ndvanced & cashier's check :}661717 in the sum of 35,000, drawn on tho LAXE GHUTE
IRIVE SAVINGS DAIR. Instant chock was dated April 70, 1943 ani the tronsfer of
this sun occurred on or sbout July B, 1943
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LUCY CARUSO, no address statad, in a collateral aproement of itlhe £ ETCAN
CASUALTY COMPANY dated April 28, 1943, hail advanced an Adin. Sales Clisck
#1018 in the snount of 5,000. This chock was paynols to tha order of tho
ATRICANT CASUALTY CO'AYY of Reoding, Pa., and was datod Ty 4, 1913 apd
drawn on the CUNTRAL MATIONAL BAITK of Chicnpo, Illinolse Tho transfos
ocourred on or about July 2, 1943.

WILLIAY YARIO, 179 N, La-orte Siroet, Chicege, Illinoise In a collatcoral
arreement doted May 17, 1943, this individual advancod a ceortified chack
;790317 of the CLE.TUT CURTIS & CO'TAITY, place unknown, doind iy 7, 1043,
in the amount of 3,000, and pnyable to the order of WILLTAII YARTO,

A cortifisd chack 80318 in uhn ancunt of 3,000, parable ta the order of
WILLIAM YARIO, on the CLULL O P, plece unwlnovm, onid ahieck
boaing datod 1ny 7, 19435,

A certified chaook 780319 in the amount of §1%,000, payabla to thn order of
UILLIAN VARIO on the CLEMGHT CURTIS 2 CO'PANY, ploee uniminwne Sald clwck
wags dated Moy 7, 1913. Transfeor of the totnl emount of Yhig callainrad gan
cffected on or about Julv 2, 1943,

ROPCRT O NATTS, 1109 5. Stoie Streot, Chicupgo, Illinels, in on collaterd
arrecment o0 b WEPIZAT CASULIY CONIALY datod April 1, 1000, hed ravraned
“11,500 in ¢2ch, plus 3,500 in Us S, Troasuary Bonds, the (letails ~f which
are horsinafter sat forths-

Bond ,/32023C~Coupon 24-30, anount 1500

Bond #55528J-Conpon 13«24, cmount 1,000,
nind . {GB 20R-Crupson 13-74, amount 51,000,
Hend 311)50L~fﬁupon 13-:1%, amount 21,000,

£11 of this collafaoral wais tronsterrcd on 2r dhont Jnlyv 6, 1715,

ve LATATTIA, 7037 S. South Farke In a collaberal arreomant of the A7 5 ToAN
CASUALTY SO 2ANY dated April 7, 1043, n canzhilor's check SLALGG, dn ths vk
of 510,000 anl dated April 7, 1943, was advzncelds. Thin checl v drosn ap “he
CIMWDAL UATTIONMT DANE of Chicapmo, Illinols, and the date of Lo LyanaCop wrag
on or ateah July 14, 1047,

Te S. C0BT, 18D M, Da LaZalla Gtreot, Chicnpe, IMNicoic, in no wudbe? sollavtaral
agrotment of the NXNTRICAY CASTALLYY CORANY, had elvaned a eashier's check i
tha sum of {10,200 drawn on the AMBICAT TATIOHAL RV & TROLT CO.TANY, dato

and place rot specifled. This amount was traacfarrad on or about July 19,

1343,
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Tha t:'rl collntearal advancod by the above individuals with tnq ffﬁhlﬂuﬂ SRR

PANY of Rendine, Poe was $364,500,20, in additisn to 73,500 1. S. Troasury
iiar Bonds,

ith reference 3 the amount of collateral advancsl by individual-s il
honds issuod by the MAUUTACTIRING CASUALTY TLSUTALLE uam,-ul—wmd

that it was entirely possible that the amount of collatorul requnserL Oy the
ZRICAT CABUALTY COMPANY for a like emount of bail bonls would bo hi~her than
that rogquestod by the UANUFACTURERS CASUALTY IUSURAICE COIPAITY.

L roview of the Tile of the MANUFACTURZRS CASNALTY I7SUCANTE 007 DANY doonns ot
r2veal sy additionql dotnils with rafeorance tc the bovl traospotionz o Lion

ATFRICAT CASUALTY CI TAYY in roforenca Lo Lhn dulandeonta of dinshant cas:a o
further hnforwahnon 2 o parlinoney was obscrvel in the files of Lol zonoarna

—doclprn" that there wns a posalbililby that cdlilional inforiralion

mu tht be presenz in the files of the LIPIRY STATE AGEGCT in Tow York City

'};’ coitcurnivy tiais smtter, He zald, howsver, that this aronay no lont-r reproronles
/ tha VAJRFACTURSRS CASUALTY INSUTALCE O PANT ip bnil boud transactions.

mada e ohrarvetion thnh Lhe United Stabtos Districh Ceonps iw Thinooca,
. hnd sohbpaznted all of the records of e FATIWASTIRE0L JASILT Y

HSUAL uﬁ CO 0 pall band trangnebioars ingolvine L0 cnllatqgral adveaced b
Il.[',.h.-\,_."’;L 10501, Cellateral Peceipt ~f‘,’-1094.“ anid that ho lid neh boow

vy thh Tovarmeont deaired this file preducT ol Court in Chiinnco,
I1linols, bub s5+id that he Jid know this receint c;ncornod darealant TALFT
FIVRCE onl invelved details ceoncarning tho return of C10,000 to 5130A L Tofing
by Lhe PATTACT RINS CAOTUALTY LiISURALCE COIVANT or Jwa 15, 1"11.

Yo furthar inguiry is boing condusted at this tina and this anse ie cormirdared
Baferrod Tpon Completion to the Office of (rigine

TFIT l) ”\J" COUTCLET IO
ll}wa
(SIS -", “. OF ORTCIN
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